
 

If you would like help to understand this document, please contact 
Ben Baugh, Governance Services on 01432 261882 or e-mail 
bbaugh@herefordshire.gov.uk in advance of the meeting. 

 

 

 
 
AGENDA 
 
General Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee 
 

 

Date: Monday 10 March 2014 

Time: 10.20 am 

Place: The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, 
Hereford 

Notes: Please note the 10.20 am start time; the Commonwealth Flag will 
be raised at 10.00 am. 

For any further information please contact: 

Ben Baugh, Governance Services 
Tel: 01432 261882 
Email: bbaugh@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 
 

 



 

 

Agenda for the Meeting of the General Overview 
& Scrutiny Committee 
Membership  
  

Chairman Councillor A Seldon 
Vice-Chairman Councillor EPJ Harvey 
   
 Councillor AM Atkinson  
 Councillor AJM Blackshaw  
 Councillor BA Durkin  
 Councillor DW Greenow  
 Councillor TM James  
 Councillor JG Jarvis  
 Councillor RL Mayo  
 Councillor PJ McCaull  
 Councillor AJW Powers  
 Councillor R Preece  
 Councillor GR Swinford  
 Councillor DB Wilcox  
 

Co-optees Mr P Burbidge Roman Catholic Church 
(education items only) Miss E Lowenstein Secondary School Governor 
 Mr P Sell Church of England 
 
 



 
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL  10 MARCH 2014 
 

 

AGENDA  
 Pages 
  
1.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

 
 

 To receive apologies for absence. 
 

 

2. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY) 
 

 

 To receive details of Members nominated to attend the meeting in place of a 
Member of the Committee. 
 

 

3.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 

 

 To receive any declarations of interest by Members. 
 

 

4.   MINUTES 
 

9 - 26 

 To receive the minutes of the meetings held on 6 January, 13 January 
(attached) and 15 January 2014 (to follow). 
 

 

5.   SUGGESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC ON ISSUES FOR FUTURE 
SCRUTINY 
 

 

 To consider suggestions from members of the public on issues the 
Committee could scrutinise in the future. 

(There will be no discussion of the issue at the time when the matter is raised. 
Consideration will be given to whether it should form part of the Committee’s work 
programme when compared with other competing priorities.) 
 

 

6.   QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC 
 

 

 To note questions received from the public and the items to which they 
relate. 

(Questions are welcomed for consideration at a Scrutiny Committee meeting as long 
as the question is directly related to an item listed on the agenda below.  If you 
have a question you would like to ask then please submit it no later than two 
working days before the meeting to the officer named on the cover). 
 

 

7.   DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME 
 

27 - 42 

 To consider the Committee’s work programme. 
 

 

8.   AN UPDATE FROM THE OFFICE OF THE POLICE AND CRIME 
COMMISSIONER 
 

Verbal 
Report 

 To receive a presentation from Barrie Sheldon, Deputy Police and Crime 
Commissioner. 
 

 

9.   HEREFORD FUTURES LIMITED 
 

To Follow 

 To inform Members about Hereford Futures Limited (‘HFL’); the council’s 
financial and other support for HFL; council liabilities going forward; HFL’s 
achievements; and any matters of general applicability to companies 
established by the council. 
 

 

10.   DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 

 

 The next scheduled meeting is Monday 12 May 2014 at 10.00 am. 
 

 





PUBLIC INFORMATION 

 

Public Involvement at Scrutiny Committee Meetings 

You can contact Councillors and Officers at any time about Scrutiny 
Committee matters and issues which you would like the Scrutiny 
Committee to investigate.  

There are also two other ways in which you can directly contribute at 
Herefordshire Council’s Scrutiny Committee meetings. 

1. Identifying Areas for Scrutiny 

At the meeting the Chairman will ask the members of the public 
present if they have any issues which they would like the Scrutiny 
Committee to investigate, however, there will be no discussion of the 
issue at the time when the matter is raised.  Councillors will research 
the issue and consider whether it should form part of the Committee’s 
work programme when compared with other competing priorities. 

2. Questions from Members of the Public for Consideration at 
Scrutiny Committee Meetings and Participation at Meetings 

You can submit a question for consideration at a Scrutiny Committee 
meeting so long as the question you are asking is directly related to an 
item listed on the agenda.  If you have a question you would like to 
ask then please submit it no later than two working days before the 
meeting to the Democratic Services Officer.  This will help to ensure 
that an answer can be provided at the meeting.  Contact details can 
be found on the front page of this agenda.   

Generally, members of the public will also be able to contribute to the 
discussion at the meeting.  This will be at the Chairman’s discretion.   

(Please note that the Scrutiny Committee is not able to discuss 
questions relating to personal or confidential issues.) 

5



The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings  

 

You have a right to: - 

• Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the 
business to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information. 

• Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the 
meeting. 

• Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written 
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to 
six years following a meeting. 

• Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up 
to four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the background papers to a report 
is given at the end of each report).  A background paper is a document on which the 
officer has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public. 

• Access to a public register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors 
with details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be 
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council, 
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated 
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title. 

• Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, 
subject to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per 
agenda plus a nominal fee of £1.50 for postage). 

• Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of 
the Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy 
documents. 

Public Transport Links 

• Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via the bus service that runs 
from the bus station at the Tesco store in Bewell Street (next to the roundabout 
junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street / Edgar Street). 

• The nearest bus stop to Brockington is located in Old Eign Hill near to its junction with 
Hafod Road.  The return journey can be made from the same bus stop. 

6



FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

 

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring continuously. 

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the nearest 
available fire exit. 

You should then proceed to Assembly Point A which is located in the circular 
car park at the front of the building.  A check will be undertaken to ensure that 
those recorded as present have vacated the building following which further 
instructions will be given. 

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of the exits. 

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning to collect 
coats or other personal belongings. 

7



8



��

��������	�
������
�
��

�������� 	
� ��
� �

����� 	
� �
�
���� ��
���
�� �� ���������
�	�����

��
��������
��	�����������
� �!�	�"����	� �#$�%�
	��
&	�� �%
�

	���	���	�����'�(�������)*+,����+*-**����
� �

.�
/
��0� �	������	��1��
��	��2��������3�
�	������	���.(�%���
��24��
5��������3�

� � �
� �	������	�/0���6�����
 �!1�7��"�� �(8�%	9
��!� ����(��
/ �

!����.�(	�
/��!� �&:����	 �&�.�

�
�����7!�8���	;�
�
�������	���	5	9�

/0�.�!������
�������:	�
�/�
���

�
� �
������
�����
0� �	������	�/�1�&����99
�� ��1<�%������ �18�(	��/	� �(8������������

1(8�.	�
�/�
� �
����������
�

������������������������������������������������������ !"�#�������	������$�
�������!"������ %��
���������������	��&���!"�#��� %�����������������������$"�
�������������������'�����!"���
�������	�(�����������%��������(!�����)���*�������
�
����������������
�'��&�����!+�
�

,$-� 1.�:������<�&�1!��������
�
�'�(� ���������*������%���*���������&��������������((���#��	,������+�
�

,'-� �1��7���!���������2�<�1�=3���
�

����*���������,����'������+�
�

,>-� 7��:1&1�������<�����&������
�
-+� ����������������	��&���������(����������'�����
�

������((������ �.�/��������"�
��0.�������$"��������������1�������������������������
���%����$�)��*��+�

�
2+� 	�%��(��3����������.�����������
�

������((��������%�''�(("�
��0.�������$"�#�&���������4%�����������������$+�
������((���������5��"�
��0.�������$"�#�&���������6�� 7����'(��.�����$�	�%��(+�
������((����./����&�$"�
��0.�������$"�#�&������������*��$�.�����$�	�%��(+�
������((���/1���'��)��"�
��0.�������$"�#�&���������������(�$�.�����$�	�%��(+�
������((��� �� .�����"� 
��0.�������$"� #�&������ ��� 	�+� )�����7�� .�����$� 	�%��("�
��������+�
������((�����	�(���"�
��0.�������$"�#�&���������	�+�.����7��.�����$�	�%��("�����$����

�
,?-� ����������

�
4%�� �������� ��� �%�� ������ �� %�(�� ��� ��� 
�&��*��� 89�:� ���� �9� �����*��� 89�:� ,����
�����&��+�
�
4%����((�,�� ������������,����'��'������

AGENDA ITEM 4

9



8�

���
�&��*���89�:� )������ :;"� ��'(���� ���������� ��� �%�� <
������ ���� �%�� �� � 4��5�
���������%�#���'=�,��%�<	������$���&��,������0	������.��5�� =+�

�9������*���89�:� )������>>"��%����'��� ��'%�*����������(�����"�&���� ����*�������*��
��������+�

�
&���:4�70� ���� �/��@
����	���
���	�
���
���
��/ ���
������
/�	
���
��

����/�

�
��� 	�� ++� �	�
��
�� )*+#� ���� +*� 7
�
��
�� )*+#� �99�	�
�� �/�
�	��
����
�	��/������
�/���
�������
���������-�

�
,A-� ������������<&����%��.�!:�������������<�&�<���&����&����=���

�
����������,������,�����	�''(������8�����%��� �����,%��%���������������?������������+�
���1�((����"����*�%�(������.������������%���"������%����������������3'(��������%����%��
������(=��'����������(���� �����%��;�@���������� ������	�''($��;@��	!+��4%����''(������
�(������(���������������������%��������(=��4�����������	����� ���.(����� +�
�
4%�� �%������� ������ �%��� �%�� ������� %��� *���� ���������� ��� �%�� ��� 
�&��*��� 89�:�
������ � ��� �%�� ���������� �������� ::� ������!� ���� ��&����� ��+� 1�((����� ��� ���(���� %���
��������+����+�1�((����������������%����,��%������������������;@��	"��%��'�����'��������
��&���� ��� ��&�(�'����"� ���������� ��� '��� ��'%� �>� ��� �%�� 
������(� .(����� � .�(��$�
�����,��5"� ���(�� (��&��  �������(�� ������ &�(����*(�A� �%���� ,��� �������� �*���� �%��
������(=�� ������ $"� ��'����(($� ������ �� �����%���*����'�*(��%����*���� �%�� ��(��(�������
����� *$� �%�� ���%����$A� ���� �%���� ,��� �� ����� ���� �����'�����$� �*���� %�,� �%�� ;@��	�
,��(��*��'�� ������+�
�
4%�� �%������� ������ �%�� ��'�������� ��� �%��� ������ ,��%��� �%�� '(����� � �$����� ����
����������� �%��� ����%����(������������,�����������*���� �%���������������� �%��;@��	�����
�%�����%���(� �����''(���+��4%���%�������?����������,%��%�����4��5����������%�#���'�
�%��(����&��,��%��������+��������������)��*����������%������
��'�����=�����������,���
�,������ ��� �� ������� '(����� � ��?���$� ���� ��  ������ �%��� ��$� ����%��� ,��5� *�� %�(�� ���
�*�$�����'����� ��%�������� �������������������������+�
�
4%����������� ����������$"��������������������'�������3'(������ �%�� ��(�&�������� �%��
'(����� � ��?���$� ��� ������� �%�� '�������� ��� �%�� ;@��	� ������������%�������� ����� �%��� ��
����%���,����������'�����,��(��*�� �&��������+�1�((����"��(�� �,��%��%����(��(�����������A�
��� ,��(�� �(��� *�� ����*(��%��� ,%��%��� �%�� ��(��(������� %��� *���� '�*(��%��� ��� �%��
������(=��,�*����+�
�
4%���%���������&����������*�������%��'�*(�������������+��)��+�)���,���5���������%��"�
����%�����
�&��*���89�:������� "��%���%�������%�����?��������%����%����(��(�������*��
�����(����� ��� �%���������������� ��� ��,������'����%� ������(�� *$� �%���������
�&��*���
89�:+� � 4%�� �%������� ��?������� �%��� ��� ������������ ��'���� *�� '��'����� ���� �� �������
������ +�
�
4%���%���������&���������%�����  ��������������%�����*��������%��'�*(���'������+��)��+�
)���,���5�� ����� �%��"� ��� �%�� ���
�&��*��� 89�:������� "� �%�� %��� ��?������� �%��� ���
����������� *�� '��&����� ��� ,%��� �� ��,� ����(� 4����'���� .(��� ,��(�� *�� �&��(�*(�� *��� ��
���'�����%�������*���������&��+��4%�����������������%���%��,��(���'��5�����%������������
��������� ������$"� ��&��������� ���� ���������(� ��� ������ ��� �*����� ��� �'0��0�����
'�������+�
�

$*-� B���������<&����%��.�!:�����
�
4%�� �%������� ��'������ �%��� )��+� )���,���5�� %��� ��*������� ����� ?���������
���������($�*�������%������������%�������� �����%����������<�����������
���������������
���=�� ��� �%� ���'������ 0� ��� �'����=+� � ��� �%���� ?��������� %��� ���� *���� �����&���
,��%��� �%�� ��?������ ���������� ���� (����� �%��� �,�� ,��5�� � ��$�� *������ �%�� ������ !"�

10



:�

���'������ ���(�� ���� *�� '��&����� ��� �%�� ������ � ���� �%�$� %��� *���� '������ ��� �%��
	�(�����������%��������(+�
�
)��+�)���,���5����5���,%����%����(�����?����������%��%�����5�������%�����
�&��*���
89�:� ������ � ,��(�� *�� ���,����+� � 4%�� 	�(������� ��� �%�� ������(� ���������� �%��� �%��
��'���"�������������
�&��*���89�:���������*�����������%��������� "�'������($�����������
%�,� �%������������� 
���������������8999��''(���� ������=�� (�� �%����'�����"����%����
��������������������+� ���,�&��"� ���,�����,��(�����%�����*���������'����,�������������
���������%������������ �'�����+��4%�������"�������%�����'����,��(��*��'��'����������%���9�
)���%�89�>������� �����%�����������+�
�
)��+�)���,���5�������������%���%������������,��������B�����*����&�(�����������$�*���
,�����(�����(����������%�������������������=��(�� �%����'�����A��%�� ���������������*$�
�%�� ������(� ��� ��������� �������� ���� ���� �� ��� � (��*�(�����A� ���� �%�� �'�������� ����
 �&��������������%����'�����+�
�
4%���%��������������%������$�'��'(��%�����������"�*��%�(���(($������������(($"��*����
%�,�'�*(�������$�,���*��� ��������������+�
�

$+-� 7&1<��8�&6�.&��&1������
�
4%���%���������  �������%�������������� ����������������(�4��5����������%�#���'����
����������%��%���0�&������'�*(������(�����&�������������$������(����������$+�
�

��,��� ������ �%��� �%����,��� ������������ ��%���(��� ����)����$� �8�)�$� 89�>A� ���,���
���������($�(���������8�)�$�89�>�����%��1��5�.�� �����+�
�
4%�� C���0�%������� ������ �%��� �� 5�$� ��������� ,��� ��� *�� ����������� *$� �%�� ��*�����
)��*���
���������������������������D�/�����$�89�>�������'��������%�����'(����������+��
��
&��,���� �%��"� ���,�����  ������ �%�����*������ ������*�������(����� ���)��*���"� ��� �������
,%�������'����������'(��,��(��*��'�������������%�����������+�
�

�� ���'����� �����?�������� ���������0�'�������*��"� ���,��� ��'������ �%��� �%��������(=��
�''����%� ��� �����(������� '��������� ��������� ��� ����� ��� ��������� ���� *��%� �������$�
����������������%����,����������������������&������B�����4��5����������%�#���'�����%���
�������������������+�
�

$)-� <�&��1�7�&��������&4���������:�1�����&��.�������
�
����%��� ��� �� 
������ ��� )������ ��� ������(� ��� �-� ����*��� 89�:� ,%��%� ��?������� �%��
���������� ��� ��������� �%�� ��'����� ��� �%�� ����� ���� ������� 	��&���� '��'���(�"� �%��
�%�������'����������%����'��������%��4��5����������%�#���'��%���%���*�������&��������
'��'���� �� �����(������� ���'����A� �%�� ��'���� ,��� �����(����� ��� 	�''(������ 8� ��� �%��
� ����+� � ��� ������ �%��� �%�� '��'���(��,���� ���� ����(� *��� ���� ������ �%��� �%�� ���&����
�������� �����������������(�'��������+�
�
4%������������������������%����'���"��%��'�����'�(�'���������(������
�
�+� )��*����,��������������%����%���������������������%����$�,�����������������

*��$+�
�
*+� �� ���������� )��*��� ��  ������ �� ����%��� ��������������� �*���� �%�� ����� ����

 ������((�*��������������($�*��,���� ��������� ����������%��������*����(���,��%� �%��
��%������� ���$����&����A����'������(��"�����3'(�����%��'�������(���������%�����&�� ��
�%��� %� �%�� ��0(�������� ��� ����� ���� '�(���� ��������+� � ����%��� ����������)��*���
���������� �%���������������,��%���%������%������������*������,���� ��5�� �'(���+��

11



>�

4%���%���������5��,(�� ����%��'�����*���������������%������*�����������%�����'��
����%���'������(��������(������+�

�
�+� ��)��*������������������3'����������������%������������������%�����*�������*��%�

,%�(������ ���� ��������� ����� �� %�����,��(�� %�&�� �� ����������(� ��'���"� ��'����(($�
�%�� �����?������(� (������� �5�((�� �����3'�������+� �4%���%���������&����� �%��� �%��
4��5����������%�#���'�%����3'(�������(������������,��%��%���%���������������������
������ �%��� ���������� ,���� ���?����($� ������������ *��,���� ���������%���� ����
1���������%���+���

�
�+� ��)��*�����������������������%��������*������������ %�����%�����������������%��

������������� ��������&�� �����%����%���������� ������(����'��&�����+�
�
�+� ������������)��*���?����������,%��%���������� �%���������������������(��*��

��������������(�����%��������������������''��'������(�&�(������������ ��������������
������ %����+� � ����%��� ���������� )��*��� ���� ���� ���(� �%��� ��������$�  �&��� �%��
��������$�������� ���?�����������%����%�����&����%��������%������+�

�
�+� �������� � ��� �%�� <4��1%�������1�� 	'��5E=� �������� ��� �%�� ��'���"� �� ����������

)��*���?����������,%$���%��������������'�������%�������*���������(���"����%����
�%�� ����� ��� ����������+� � 4%���%������� ��5��,(�� ��� �%��� �� *������� ��� �� ���
&��,���� %�� %�&��*�����*�������*��� ��'%������� �%�� �����'�������� ���'��&������
�����(������� ���'����� ���� ������ �%��� ��%��� *������ ,��(�� ��*���� �%���� �,��
���'����������%�������(������+�

�
 +� �������� ����'��� ��'%�;+8�����%����'������%��'���������� ����� ����*��$!"��%��C���0

�%������� ���������� �%��� �%�� ���� ���� ,�(����� �%�� '��'���(�� ����� �� �����$�
'���'����&�"�����%����������������%�����*������������� �����,��(��%�&�������'����
����%�����&���=���*�(��$�������'�����������"���������������������������((����������������
�%��� %���� ���������%���"� '������(��($� ,%��� ���,�� ,���� ��'(�$��� ��� ��''����
������������������ �%�������$+� �4%��C���0�%������������ �%��������������%��(��*��
�*������� �*���� �%�� *�(����� ��� ���������� ��� ���������%���� ,%��� ���'����� ,��%�
1���������%���+� � 	%�� �3'������� ����%��� ��������� �*���� ���'����� ������ ��� �%��
�����$"���'����(($� �&�����������'��*(����,��%��(����� "������%��(�&�(������&����%���
,��(�������������%��'��'���(��,������'(�������+�

�
%+� 4%�� �%������� ��&����� �%��� �%�� 4��5� ���� �����%� #���'� %��� ����� ����� �

��'�����������������%���%��������������������������������%���*����'��&������*����
�%��'��0��'(�$�������� ���������� ��� ���'���� ���'�������*(�� �(����� ��&����+� �4%��
�*�(��$� ��� ���'���� ��� ��'�������*(�� ���������� ,��� ��� ��'������� ������ ���� �%��
������(� �%��(�� *�� ��������� ��� ��$� �����?������(� ��'����� ��� �%�� '��'���(�� ���
'����������+����,�&��"��%���%�����������������%��������������%���%��,�������������
,��%��%��(�&�(������&����%���,��(��������+�

�
�+� �� ���������� )��*��� ���������� �%��� �%�� ��'(�$����� ��� ����� �� ����� �����

'������(�������������%��(������*��'�����&������(��&�� �����������&���������&��"����
�%���� ,���� ��������$� ��?���������� ���� ����� ���� ������� ���%�������� ��� ���������
��&��+�

�
B+� ��)��*����������������������������%����%����(������������ ����'�����������%���

�%�� ���������($"��%���*$����*(�� ��%����'��'���(�������������,����*����%������(��
*������%���������������'��&������������������%���+�

�
5+� ������������)��*��� ���������� �%��� ���������� *�(�� ��� ��� �%����������� ����

1�������������������������	��&���"��������%��������������%���%����������������"�
����,��(��*����'(�$��������������$+�

�

12



;�

(+� 4%�� �%������� ����� �%��� �%�� 4��5� ���� �����%� #���'� %��� *���� ��������� �%���
���������%����%���������''(�������'���%�������'�'�(������ �%�����%�������������
�%��'��'���(��,��(��*��� � �%������������ ����� (����,��%�����(��������*������� ��� �%��
����� ��� �%�� ������$+� � 4%�� �%������� ������ �%��"� ,%�(��� �%�� '��'���(�� �%��(�� ����
%�&�����������(� ��'���"�%�� ��������������������*�����&���((� ����(������,��%��� �%��
���&���+�

�
�+� �� )��*��� ��� ����������� �3'������� ����%��� ��������� �*���� �%�� �*�(��$� ��� �%��

���&����������'��������������������?����($�����%��������� �&����%������(������������%��
�����$������������,��%��%��(���(���������,��5+�

�
�+� �� )��*��� ��� ����������� ����������� �%��� �%�� 
������ ��� )������ '�*(��%��� ��� ���

�''����3� ��� �%����'����,������ ������(�������������?������� �%��� �%������(�&�������*��
��*�������,��%��%�������(����������'����+��
�����'����������?�������"��%���%�������
��&����� �%��"����� ��� �%�� ����%���(�� ���� �%����3��������(������� � ����D�/�����$�
89�>"��%����'����,��(����������*����*�����������%�����������=�����'���������%��
�����(������A��%������(����������*���������,����9�/�����$�89�>+�

�
�+� 4%��C���0�%�������'��'����� �� ����%��� ��������������� ��� ��?����� �%��� ��,�������

����������*��'��&������%��"����'�����%������&�(����������''(����������'��'���������
���������%���"��%����������$���&���,��(��*����������� �&����%������(������������%��
�����$+������%�������������)��*�����(���%��"��������'���������%����$"����,��(������
*�� �''��'������ ���� �%�� ������(� ��� ��?����� ���%� ��� �*(� ������ ��� '���� ��� ��
�����(����������'����+�

�
'+� 4%���%���������  �������%��"� �&����%���3���������%���%�� ���'��'����"����������

������� 	��&���� '����������� ���(�� *������ �� �� �(��� ����� ���� �%�� ���������=��
,��5�'�� �����"����(����������(($+�

�
?+� 4%��C���0�%������� ���������� �%��� ����������� ���������� �%��� �%�� ���&����,��� ����

������ ����'�������� ����,��%����%�������$"�'������(��($����� ����������,%����*��50
�'��''(�������,������?�����+�

�
�+� �� ���������� )��*��� ���������� �%��� �%�� ����(� ������� ��� �%�� �����$� ���� �%��

������������&�(&����������%������'�����������,����(�5�($����*��*�(�,��%���&��� ��
(�&�(A������ ��%����%���,���(�5�($������������%���������(�����������������������,����
������������*����%���,�����������'������&��(�*(�+�

�
4%�� ��������������� '��'����� ��� '��� ��'%� �+� �*�&�� ,��� ���� �''��&��� *��� ��� ,���
��  �������%����%���������������������%����$�*����5��"����%����%�����?�����"����'��&����
�����'����+�
�
&���:4�70� ���� � ����� ��
� ��	�
� ��
���
�� � ��
� <��
� ���� &
/��
� �
����
�

�	�/������	��&
/9	�/
��
��99�	�
��
	��/����//�	���	���
�<��
�����
&
/��
�1���	����-�

�
$#-� ��%��:��C1���1�����.�&<�&�1������

�
4%�� �%������� ���������� �%��"� ���'���� ������� (� ��(���&�� �%�� ��� �� ����� � �����
��%��(�� ���� ���������"� (���(� ���%�������� ,���� ���((� �3'������ ��� �������� ��%��(�
'����������� ���� ���,� ���������� ��� �%�� ��'���� <���5� ��� ��%��(�� 1�$�� ���� �������$� ���
���(������(���(�����������������''������%��(�(������������'��&������(��=�'�*(��%���*$��%��
�����������.�*(���	������$������%������(�#�&�������������������+�
�
4%����������������������������������������������� "��%�(����=��1�((*��� � �����������
�%����'���"��%��5�$�'���������(������
�

13



F�

�+� 4%�� ��(�� ��� �%�� (���(� ���%����$� %��� �%�� ��� *��� �%�� ������(� ���((� %��� ��� �&���((�
���'����*�(��$�����������������"� ���(���� � �%��?��(��$���������������$��������������
������������&�����������%�(���������$��� �'��'(�+��4%����(����"���������������"�
��%��(� �&�������%����(����%�� ��+�

�
��+� 
�� ,��� ������ �%��� �%�� <���5� ��� ��%��(� ��'���=� ��  ������ ��'���� ���� �������$� ���

'������������������,��������������%�����%��(�'��������������(�������'��������%��
�����(�,��5�'�� ����������%�����������+�

�
���+� �����*������%���(���� �� �����,���� ���"�,��%���������������� �'�����������*$�

����&����(���%��(������*$�����&����(�'�'�(�+����,�&��"���%����� �����,��������,%����
�%�� ���%����$� ��� ��%��(��,��(��,��%� �%��� ��� *�"� '������(��($� ��� ��(������ ��� �&���((�
������������������������5�$���� ���,%��%�,����������*�(�,��������(��&��� ��"�����
�%�� '�� ����� ��� &�(����*(��  ���'�� ���'����� ��� �%���� '����� ,%���� ���������%����
,�������%��*������?�����(������%��������$+�

�
�&+� ���������� ,��� ���,�� ��� �''����3� �� ��� �%�� ��'���"� <���������%���� 	�%��(�


�'��&������ .�������%�'� 	����� $� ���� �����,��5� ��� 
�'��&�� ��������� ����
���������������������%����89�:G�>=+��
��,�����'�������%����%�����������%����	�%��(�

�'��&������ .�������%�'� ��	
.!� %��� *���� ����*(��%��� ��� ������� 89�:� ����
���(�������'���������&�����������������%����������("��%���������������������"��%��
���%������������������"�������%��(�(������"� �&����������������+��4%�������� $�����
�����,��5��������������5�*������''����%"�,��%���%��(�������������������*������
�������+� � 4%��� ����(������� ���(� ��� ,��%� ���� *��,���� ��%��(�� �*���� �������� ���
��'��&��'�'�(�'����������+�

�
&+� ����������,����(������,������%��<�(���� ��%��#�'=�'��B����,%��%�,��������������&�����

���������%���� ���������&����������*��,���� ���'�����'�'�(�"����(���� �'�'�(���(� �*(��
�����������%��(����(������'�'�(��,��%��� (��%����������������(�(�� �� �+�

�
&�+� 4%�� ���������� �&��(�*(�� ���� ��%��(� ��'��&������ %��� �������� �&��� �� ���*��� ���

$����"�,��%� �%�� ���&���� ���� *$�F9H"�'���($� ���� ��� �%���&���((� *�� ��� '��������*���
�(���*���������� �%�� �%�� �� � ��(����� �%�� (���(� ���%����$+� �4%���	
.�'��&��������
�''�������$���� ���������������(��''����%������%��(���'��&�����+�

�

�����'����������?��������������%���%������"��%�����������������������&������%����%����
,�����������(�������'��������&�(����*(�� ���'�"����*(�� ����'�����������*������+��4%��
���%����$� %��� *��������� �%�� ���'�� (���(($� ��� (��5� ��� ��$� '�'�(� �%���,��� ��� ���5� ��� ����
��5�� ��%��(�&�(����'�� ������3'�����+�
�
4%�� 
���������������	��&����  �&�� �%�� '������������ <	�����$�����������.�����������
���������%���=�����'��&��������	�''(������������%��� ����!�,%��%�'��&���������&��&��,�
���'������������ ������5�$���������+��4%��'�����'�(�'����������%��'���������������(������
�
6
������
�26�3�$�2+?��
���	��/3�
�
�+� �&��� �� .������ 	������ *$� ��������� ��%��&�� � �((� ��&�(� :� ?��(������������

���������%��������*(��%������%���'���������,�(("�����������($�����%����'�?�����(�����
(���(����%������������� (���+�

�
8+� .������� �� ��� �%�(����� ������� � ���� ��%��&�� � �?��&�(���� ��� ��� (����� 8� �� (�&�(�

'��������I0�!���%�����������,���*�(�,��%���� (�����&��� �+�
�
����	
�6�,�2
���	
�/
�	������/��		� �+'��
���	��/3�
�
:+� .������� ������%�(�������%��&�� �;J��I0�����#�	���'�����������,��� ��� �%�� ��'�

?�����(�������*�&���%���� (�����&��� �+�

14



D�

�
>+� .������� ������%�(�������%��&�� �;J��I0�����#�	�����(���� ��� (��%��������%���

'�����������%���*��������%���%����?�����(�����89��0�8"����'�����&�����������89�80
�:�,����3'����������%���������/�����$�89�>+�

�
;+� .������� �� ��� �%�(�������5�� � �3'������ '�� ����� ��� �� (��%� *��,���� 6	8� ����

6	>��'�����������%���*��������%����'�?�����(�����89�90���*����%���%������''������
�%�������%�?�����(�����89��0�8+��
��,����������%����%����%���*������ ����������������
,��%��%���� (��%�'�'����,%��%�������*���������%��������'������������������(($"�,��%�
���������%����'������(��($���������+�

�
F+� .������� ������%�(�������5�� ��3'������'�� �����������%��*��,����6	8�����6	>��

'�����������%���*��������������($�����%���������?�����(�+�
�
D+� �������%��(����(�� �'��%�(�������%��&�� �;J��I0�����#�	�����(���� ��� (��%�����

���%��� '����������� ��� 89�8� ,��� ��� �%�� �����%� ?�����(�"� �� ��������($� *�(�,� �%��
�� (�����&��� �+�

�
-+� .������� ������%�(�����,%����������(�� �� �������%����%����� (��%���%��&�� �;J��I0

�� ���(���� � �� (��%� ���� ���%��� '����������� ��� 89�8� ,��� ��� �%�� *������ ��� �%��
�����%�?�����(�"�� ������ ��������($�*�(�,��%���� (�����&��� �+�

�
2+� 
�� ,��� ��'������ �%��� �%��  �'� ��(��(������� ��&�(&�� � &�(����*(��  ���'�� ,����

���'(������� *$� �%�� ��(���&�($� ���((� ���*���� ��� '�'�(�� ��&�(&��"� *��%� ,��%���
����&����(� ��%��(�� ���� ��� �&���((� ������ ��� ���������%���� ���'����� ��� ��%���
���%�������+�

�
����	
�6�)�2
���	
�9�������/��		� �++��
���	��/3�
�
�9+� .������� �����6	8���%��&�� �(�&�(�>�����*�&�������� ��'��������������89�:�,������

�%���%����?�����(�"��(� %�($�*�(�,��%���� (�����&��� �+�
�
��+� .������� �����6	8���%��&�� �(�&�(�>�����*�&��,����� ��'��������������89�:�,������

�%�������%�?�����(�"�*�(�,��%���� (�����&��� �+�
�
�8+� ������� (��%����������������(�(�� �� �!� �'�89�8�����89�:�����'������� ��'�'�(��

��%��&�� �(�&�(�>J������� "�,����� ��������%������,��������������%���'�����������
,�����������%��,���������%��������$"��(�%�� %�������(����������89�:G�>��%�,��������
��'��&�����+�

�
�:+� �	)���������%��(����(�!� �'�89�8�����89�:�����'������� ��'�'�(����%��&�� �(�&�(�

>J������� "�,����� ��������%����%�� �'�,�������%���%����?�����(�����89�8���������%��
�����%�?�����(�����89�:+�

�
����	
�6�+�2>��
���	��/3�
�
�>+� .������� �� ��� 6	�� ��%��&�� � (�&�(� 8� ��� ������ �� '����������� %��� &������ ���

'��&�����$�����*���,������������%���� (�����&��� �����89�:+�
�
�;+� .������� �� ��� 6	�� ��%��&�� � (�&�(� 8� ��� �*�&�� ��� ,����� �� '����������� %���

����&�����������%�������%�?�����(�����89�8�����%���%����?�����(�����89�:�*������,������((�
*�(�,��%���� (�����&��� �+�

�
�F+� .������� �����6	����%��&�� �(�&�(�8�����*�&��������%����%����,�������(������������

�%��'��������,��%�,����� +�
�

15



-�

�D+� .������� �� ���6	����%��&�� � (�&�(� 8*� ��� �*�&�� �8*�,��� �%�� (�&�(� �%�� %�� ��� *��
������������%��&��(�&�(�>����6	8!���������� "�,����� ��������%���'�����������,���
����%�������%�?�����(�"��� ��������($�*�(�,��%���� (�����&��� �+�

�
����	
�<	������	������
�2$��
���	��/3�
�
�-+� .������� �� ��� ;� $���� �(��� ��%��&�� � �%�� �3'������ (�&�(� ��� ��&�(�'������

'�����������%���*��������%���%����?�����(�����89�������89�8�*����%��'��������%���
��'��&������89�:"�����*�&���%���� (�����&��� �A����,����������%���������������%���
�%�� ������89�:"�����(��� �����������,�� �����%�� �'�*��,����(���(����%�������+�

�
�2+� .������� ����%��&�� ��� ����(�&�(������&�(�'��������:9H��������'��&������������

�%��(���(����%����$��'�����������,�������%���%����?�����(�"�(�,����%�����%��������+�
�
�
���7��	�9���/	�/�
�
89+� .������� ����� �������*������'�����$���%��(������������%����,�������%������(�����

�%��(���(����%������������%��1����)��(�����*���*�(�,��%���� (�����&��� �+�
�
8�+� .������� ����� �������*��������������$���%��(������������%����,������ �%�� ��'����

�%��(���(����%������������%��1����)��(����"��� ��������($��*�&���%���� (�����&��� �+�
�
88+� 1%���� ��� ���������%���E�� ���'���� '�����&�� ���'������� ��������"� 6	8� ���� 6	>�

�����������,������((���� �%�� (�,���������� �%�� (���(����%�������� ����%��1����)��(�����
����*�(�,��%���� (�����&��� �+��

�
4%��������������������� ��'������ �%��� �%�����%����$� %���*����,��5�� �,��%���	4�������
%���%�(��������������������((���%��(�(����������89�:����(��5�����%�����������((����&�($+��
��
,����(�����'�������%�����	4���%�������,����'������������,��5����� (���(����%�������� ���
��(������ ��� �%�� ����%�� �� � ��� ��(��� ������� ����������(� ��'��&�����+� � 4%�������"�
�(�%�� %� ��%��(�� ,���� ���'����*(�� ���� ��'��&�����"� �%�� (���(� ���%����$� %��� �� ��(�� ���
�%�((�� �� �������''����� ���%��(�+�
�
4%�� C���0�%������� ������ �%��� �%���� %��� *���� �� ��������� &���������� $���� ��� $���"�
'��%�'�� '���($� ���� ��� �%�� ��� ��� ������������ %�&�� � ���'��'���������� �������+� � 4%��
C���0�%��������(����������%�����($������'�%���%���*����'��&����"�,��%����������%�,�� �
��'������(�����%�����������������'����������%������&�(�'����"�������5����������������������$�
5�$� ���������� �������+� �4%�� 
���������������	��&���� ����� �%��� ����B��� ������,��� �%���
'�������������������������	�� ��,���5�$"�����%�� �'�,������������������������%�������
(�&�(� �%��� %� (����� ��� ��+� � 4%�� 
������� ����� ���� 
�'��&������ ������ �%��� �((� �%��
�&��������������(($��%�,����%����%�����(�����%�������&������"��%��������������&�����,������
������� ��%�� �'�+���
�

�� ���'����� ��� �� ?�������� ����� �%�� C���0�%������� �*���� ��������� � ������� *������
�%�(���������%�����%��(�"��%����*�����)��*���@��� �.��'(�������%�(����=��1�((*��� �
��'�������%�����%�����%����$�,���'������������������&������3��������($�����������'(���������
�����&���� ��� �,�� $���� �(��A� ���"� ,��%� ��'����� ����� *�� ��� ����������� ������	4���
����*��5"� ���������� ����%�(����=��	����(������,����*��� � ��'����������� ��� ��������� �%��
������ ���+� � ����%��� ��� �%�� '����� ����� ��� 2� �*�&�"� �%�� ��*����� )��*��� ������ ��%��(�
(������"�����%�������� �&�����������������*���,�����%����������������������������''����
&�(����*(��'�'�(�����(��%�('������5��������(��%�� ������'����������+�
�

�� ���'����� ��� ?��������� ���� ��������� ����� ���������� )��*���"� ��������� ����� ��
���*������'���������(���� ��
�
•� 
�� ,��� ��5��,(�� ��� �%��� �%�� ������ ��� 	���� 	����� %���,������� �&��� ����� ���� ��

*���������� ���������(����%�����5����'����&������%���������(($���������+�

16



2�

�
•� ��� ��� �����������'��&���������''�������$� �������������%����������� �%�����&�������

�%�����������*��� ���%��&��"�'������(��($�����&�(����*(�� ���'�+���
��,����������%���
��5�� � ������������ ��� ���($� $�����  ���'�� ���� ��%��(�� ,��� %�('�� � ��� ������
�,���������*����'�����������������+�

�
•� 4%���� ,��� �� �����(� ��0����������� ���,��5� *��,���� %��(�%� ���� (���(� ���%����$�

���&�����*������,������� �������%����%����,�������%���,��5����*������+��4%����*�����
)��*��� ������ �%��� .�*(��� ���(�%� ���� �%�(����=�� 	����(� ����� ,���� ,��5�� �
�� ��%�������3'(�������'����*�(������������������%��(�%�&��������������%��(�������+��
��
,��� ������ �%��� �%��� ,��(�� *�� ��� ����� ��� ��������� ��� �%�����(�%� ����	����(� �����
�&��&��,�����	������$����������+�

�
��)��*�����������������������������������*������������"����(���� ���%����&�(�'�����
��� �%�(���������$��� �'��'(��,������� B���� ��� ������ ���� ��%��(��*��� �(��� ���� �%��,�����
��������$A��%��(�&���������$�'�'�(������������%��(�"�'������(��($������'��&��������"�,����
�������(�� ����'��������������������� %�&�� �%�� ����(������ ���*�������''����&����� �%�$��� %��
,��%����*�A����&��,�����%�����������������"��%��������������*�����(�������3'�������������
����%���A��%��*����������%��&���*$��%��	���%�1$�������������������K���������%��	���%�
1$���� ����������.�������%�'�,�������(����"����(���� ��%��'��&������������(������������
�(�����A��������,���������������%���%��(�%�����(���(����%����$����&�����,������������ ����
���%�����%�$����(��,��%�����'��&��������������+�
�
�� ��0�'���� ���*��� �'�5�� ��� �� ���*��� ��� ������"� ���(���� �� �%�� ������ � ��� ��%��(�
��'��&������,�����5�$�?�������"� ����%��(������ B����*���*�����3����������'�����������
*����%��(���(��� ���(�����������*(�� ����������� ���(����� � �������� �%��� ���(������ (������ A�
�%�� ������ $� ��������� ,��� ������*��� ��� ��� <�3'������ ��'���="� �� ����� ����&���&��
�''����%�,��(��*�������&�(&��'�$�%�(� �������� ������*������������������ ������������(�
����((� ����������%�(����&�(�'����A� ���,���?����������%�,��%�����%����$�,����������� �
,�((*��� A� ���%��� �%��� �� ���5� ����������"� �� ������ *����� �''����%� ,��� ������A� �%��
�	
.��%��(��%�('���%��(�����?���������%����������*�%�����%�� �'�A�����%�����%��(��*��
�3'������ ��� ��� ����"� ��''������ *$� ������� � ,%��%� ���*(��� ����%���� ��� �� � �� ,��%�
'�'�(�����*�������������A�&�(����*(���%�(�����%������*�� �&����%��������%����������%����
'��������� �%�����%����$�������%��(�����������������,�$������''($�� � (�����������������
������������&�($A� �����������%�(������ &��,�,��� ��������*���� �%��,%�(�� �%�(�"� ���� B����
�������'����������+�
�
4%�� ���������� ��������� �3'(������ �%���� �%�� ������������ '��������� ,��� ��($� '���� ��� �%��
'������"� �%���(���� ��%��#�'���������&�� (��5������ ����&����(�'�'�(�� ����������%�(������,�$"�
���(���� ��%�����������%���,����'�����������%���� (�&�������,%������(��*������������''����
�%�������,�� �����%�� �'A���	4���%����%�((�� ����%�����%����$�������%��(���*����,%$�
�%�(����� ����� ����(��� *��5 ������� ,���� ��5�� � *������ '�� ����� ���� ����%�� � %� %���
(�&�(�� ��� ����������� ��� ��%��� '����� ��� �%�� ������$A� ���� �%���� ,���� &��������� (���(($"�
)��(*���5� .�����$� 	�%��(� %��� �(����� ���  �'� *��,���� '�'�(�� �(� �*(�� ���� ����� ��%��(�
���(�������%�����%���,�������+��
��,�����5��,(�� ����%����%����,�����%�� �����(���������
�%�����*���������������''����%��������*��%���������������������%�������$+��4%��
�������
����� ���� 
�'��&������ ����� �%��� ���&����������,��%� ��%��(��,���� ���� B���� �*���� �3���
����(���*����(����%���3'���������%����%�$�'��&�����������,�������� �������������+��
��,���
�������%���'��������%�����������%���	
.�,�������%���� ����'�������+�
�
4%�� ��0�'���� ���*��� ��  ������ �%��� �%�� ,����� �������� �%��(�� *�� ����������� ��� �%��
������ $� ��������"� '������(��($� ��� ������� �� �� ����� ������������� �''����%� ��� �&����
&����*(�����'������*$���%��(�+��
�����'����������?�������"��%��
���������������	��&����
�����������%����(���� ��%��#�'�,����*�����%����'�'�(����������%�� �����3'������(�&�(����
�� '������(��� '����� ��� ����"� ���� B���� �*���� �%�� &�(����*(��  ���'�� ����������� ��� �%�� �����
'��������+������������%��"�,%���&����%��*��5 ����������%�(����"���%��(���%��(������*��

17



�9�

���'(������ �*���� '�������(� (�&�(�� ��� ����������� ���� �%��(�� ��������� ����(�������
(������ �������*(��'�'�(���������%��'�,��%��%����'����+�
�
����%��� ��0�'�������*��� ����������� �%��� �%���� ������� ��� *�� ������ ��� ���������� ���
�����������'��&���%��'���������������������������������%��'�����������"�'������(��($�����%��
?��(��$��������%�� ��������'���������@�������+������(���������������%�����%��(���������
���������������� �������%��'�'�(�'�������������%����������������''�����%�����((����*����
���&�(����*(��'�'�(��������������&�($+��4%���%������������������%������($�$����������%��
�������������'���,%��%���%��(�����(��*��(���'��+�
�
�� )��*��� ��� ����������� ��(�� �%��� �%���� ,��� '�������(� �������������� *��,���� �%��
��((�*�����&�� �''����%� *��� � '�������� �%��� %� �%�� �	
.� ���� �%�� �� ���� ��� ,%��%�
��%��(�� ,���� ��� ���'�������� ,��%� ���%� ��%��"� '������(��($�  �&��� �%��� �%���� ,��� �����
�&��'��&������ ��� �%�������$+� �4%�� 
���������������� 
�'��&��������&����� �%��� �%���	
.�
,���*��� ����&���*$��� ���'����%��������%�����%���%�����*�����'���'����&���������������
����%�������$�����%���������������,��5�,��%��%��(���(����%����$�������%�����%��(�+��4%��
)��*��� �(��� ?���������� %�,� ���%� �%�� ���%����$� 5��,� �*���� &������� ����������� ����
 ���'��*��� ���&�(�'���*$���%��(�������%���������&������������%��''����%+��4%��
�������
����� ���� 
�'��&������ ��5��,(�� ��� �%��� �%����,���� �� ���*��� �������(�� ��&�(�'�� �
����'��������%��,��5�����%���	
.�,��(��*������������$��������&��'�������%�'�,��5�� +���
�
4%�� ���������� ��������� ������ �%���� ���'���&������ ,��� ��,� '���� ��� �%�� ����������(�
(������'�"� ��� ��  ������� ��� (������ �� ���� ��'����� � ��� �������� ������� ���� (��������A�
�%���� ,���� �3��'(��� ��� (������%�'� '�� ������� ���� ��((�*�����&�� ,��5�� � *��%�
�������(($� ���� (���(($"� ���� �3��'(�� 1� ����� 	�%��(� ,��� '���� ��� �� 4���%�� � 	�%��(�
�((�����A� ���*�� ��������� <���������� =�*$���	4��"���%��(��������� ��������������� �%���
�%�$�,����,��5�� �,��%�������''����� ��%����'��&�����������%�����%��(�A��%���	
.�,���
������������%��*����,�$������5��������������������%�����%�����������������5���������
�%�� ��(����� ,��%��� ���������%���� ����������(� ����*(��%�����A� ���� �%�� �	
.� ,��� ��� ���
���($���� �+�
�

�����'��������?���������������%��C���0�%��������
�
§� 4%��
���������������	��&������&������%������������%����,�������%��*������?�����(��

�������������%��'��'�����������F0�-�$�����(���,%��,��������������������"�������� ����
��'(�$����+��4%�����%����$�,���,��5�� ������������ $�����%�������+��4%�����������
���$� $��� � '��'(�� ��� �*����� ��'(�$����� ��� �-�,��� ���� �����+� �4%�� ���%����$�
,��� ��,� ����5�� � $��� � '��'(�� '���0�F� ���� �%��� ��'��&��� ������������ �,��(��
������� �%�� ��'(�$����� ��� ���������� ���� ,��(�� %�('� ���������� ���� ������� �
'��&�����������������������+�

�
§� 4%�� 
���������������� 
�'��&���������������� �%�����%��(��&��,��� �%���%�� �� �

��(�� ��� �%�� (���(� ���%����$� ��� ���������� ,�$�A� ����� ���((� �3'������ �%�� ���%����$� ���
'��&���� (���� ��� ��''���� ���� ,���� ���'������ �*���� �%�� (������� ���������� ��,�
�&��(�*(�"� ,%������ ��%���� ��'%������� �%���� ����'�������� ���� �������$+� � 
��
 �����(������"���%��(��,����������������(����������(���'��������%�����%����$�%������
������������%�,�������(������&�(��+�

�
§� 4%����������������������������%���(���(����%����$��''������� �&����������(��'��&����

��,����� '���'����&�� �%��� �%���� ���������($� ��&�(&��� ��� �� ��%��(� *��� ���� ������
�%����%�����&����%�������*�����������&��,��%����%� �&����������������(��%�&��*����
����������$����+�������5��,(�� ����%��'����������*$��%��C���0�%��������%����%��
�(�,�������������������(��*����'��&���*��%�,�$�+�

�
4%�������������������������������*������'�����"����(���� ��,��%��%�����5�*������''����%"�
��&�(&������,��(��*�� <(� %�� ����%=� ���� �%������%��(�� �������������� (�,� ���5G����A� ���,���
%�������� � �%��� �� ���*��� ��� ���������� ,���� ��&�(&��� ��� �%�� �	
.A� �%�� �5�((�"�

18



���

�����������������3'��������� �%��� B�����,��5�� ����(��*��� A������%������������&����� �%��
�''����%����������%��(�=���������*�(��$+�
�

�����'����������?��������������%��C���0�%������"��%��������������������������������%���
�%���	
.��������� B������ � ��,��%���%��(���%���,���� ����������(�$"� ���,��� ���������� �,��%�
��%��� ��%��(�� ��� �������$� ���� �%���� *���� '�������+� � 4%��C���0�%����������������� ���
����� ��� �%��  ���� ,��5� *��� � �������5��� *$� ��%��(�"� ���%� ��� �%�� &�(���� �����,��5�
��&�(�'���*$����*��$�.�����$�	�%��(�,%��%�%���'�����&���%��� %'������/�%��)������(��
�� %�	�%��(�����,���*��� ���������������������(����*�����'����*$��%��4�,��������(+�
�

�����'����������?��������������%��C���0�%��������*���� ������������(�������%�(����"��%��

����������������
�'��&��������&������%���'��������%�����(� ���,��%���%��(��,����*����
�������$�� � ���� ��''����� � �%�� ����&����(� ������ ��� �((� �%�(����� ��� ���*(�� �%��� ��� ����%�
�%���� ��((� '�������(+� � 4%��C���0�%������� ��  ������ �%��� �%������������,��(��,�(�����
��������������%� %0������%��&�����+�
�
������������)��*���?����������%�,���%��(��,������5�� �������� �%��'�'�(�'������+��
4%��
���������������	��&������&������%����%��'�'�(�'��������������� B������&����%�(�����
�(� �*(�� ���� �������%��(����(��*����(��� (��5����������%�(����������%���%�(��������'�������
���&�� �����%��������������+������(�����&������%�����%��(��,������?���������'�*(��%�5�$�
������������ ��(���� ���� �%�� ���&���� %��� �� '�� ������ ���� ��������� � �%��+� � 
�� ,���
���������� �%��� �%���� ,���� �����  ���� �3��'(��� ��� %�,� �%�� '������� ,��� *��� �
�������������������%���	
.�,��(���3'(����%�,��%������(��*����3������+�
�
�� ��0�'���� ���*��� ����� ����%��� '�����"� ���(���� �� �%�� ��'�������� ��� (������ �
�''����������������((�'���������&�(&��A��%��(���(����%����$��%��(������B����*����&�(&���,%���
�%�� �� ��,��� A����,����������������%����%�����%��(��*�������'%�����,��%����%���	
.�
��� *������� (������ "� ���� B���� �����&������A������,��5� ,��� ������� ��� �%�� ��(������%�'�
*��,���� �%�� (���(� ���%����$� ���� �%�� ��%��(�"� ��� ��'%������ �%�� ��,� �''����%� ���� ���
������� �%��� �������$� ���� ���� (���� ��� ���(�����A� ����� &�(���� ,���� ����� ��� '��&����
�����������������������������������������A��%����,��������������������%�������� $�����%��
�������� &����� ���� ��� ,��� ������������ �%��� �%�� '�������%�'� ��&�(&�� ��������� �����
����������*��5 ������"����� B���� �%�����%����� %��������(($��� � ��,��%���������������(�A�
���� ���,��������� �%���&������� ���'��%���*��������*(��%���,��%��� �%���	
.�*��� ���,���
?����������,%��%�������� (�� ���'�,��(��*��������������&�+�
�

�� ���'����"� �%�� ���������� ��������� ��&����� �%��� �%�� ������ ���  ���'� ���'������
��'���������&��� ��� �%�� ��*�  ���'�� ���"�  �&��� �%�� ������� ��� ,��5� ���� *��������
����������"� ���,��(��*�� ��'�������(� ���%�&������� (�� ���'+� ��������� �%������������,��(��
��5���,�$��%��'�������*�����%����������&����������������%����%����,�������(����������%���
�(����$� ��� �%��� �%�� ������ ���  ���'� ���&����� ��� ���������� ��%��(�� ���� *� ��� ���%�
������ �,��%��������������,��%�'�������������������+�
�
������������)��*����������������%�����(����*��'��'��������(���(����%����$� �&�������
������%���5�$�����������(�(��5�"�'������(��($������''������'��&�����������������+��
��,���
�(��� ������������ �%��� �� ��'���� *�� '��'����� ��� �%�� '��'���� ���� �������&������ ���
���������� ��((�*�����&��  ���'�� �� ���� ����� ������A� �%��� ,��� ��''������ *$� ��%���
)��*������*B�������(���������%�����������������������?���������'��'�����%����'���+��4%��
����������)��*�����''���������(��������������*���� �%�� ��'����������� �������� ����
���������%����%������5��������  �������%����'��������3'������"������*B��������%����������
����(�� �� ��"����(��%�('�����(���� �'��*��,����'�'�(��*$����������� ���,��3'���������
����((���������+�
�
4%��C���0�%����������������%������������������� ������'�������� �%������������� B������
�'� &��,� ��� ,%���� ����$� �'���� ��� ���������� ,��� ��������� � ,��%� ��%��� ������(�
����&�����"�'������(��($�������%��'��������&��,����%�&�� ���'������������%����������$�����
�''�����������������������&��$�*��,�������&����"����%����(�*���$�'��&�����A�������?�������

19



�8�

�%�� �����(������ ��� ���������� )��*���� ��� �%�� (������ �� ����"� ,��%� �'������ %���� ����"�
,%����%�$�*�������&��(�*(�+�
�

�����'����������?��������������%���%������"��%��
���������������	��&���������������%���
��3�%��������((� ���,������&�(&�������%��,��5����'���0�F�'��&�����+�
�
&���:4�70� ���� � ����� ��
� �
�	��
�����	�/� ��
���
�
�� ��	�
 � ��
� �
9	��� �
�

�	�
�-�
�

$,-� <&��7����<���<�&�1�����1�7�1&�D��:����%����.1�����5�1���.71�����
�
4%���%�����������������%�������������%����%��������%���*���������������,����������%��
(���������� ���������:F�������!+����������������%��"��(�%�� %��'�������(($��*������&����
'��&����($�  �&��� ��� �%�� ���������� �*���� ��������� �������� ���"� �%�� ����������� �������
,������(�&���������%������=��(�� �%����'�����������'�*$�������(�+���
�
4%��	�(�����������%��������(���������������%����((�,�� ��
�
�!� 4%��������� ,���� *��5� ��� ��� (����� )���%� 89�:"� ,%��� �%�� ���������� �����&��� ��

��'���������(��� <�����������
������������������=����� �%����'�����=� ��������;:�
���89�8G�:�������!A�

�
*!� 4%�� �������� ��'���� '��&����� ��� �'������ ��� �%�� �����,� ���%����(� ?�������� ��� ���

,%��%��� �%�� �������� ��� 
��������������� ���
�!� �''(���� ������������ �������� ����
���"������%����������������������%����'���"����,�������(������%�������������+�

�
�!� 
��,��������� �%��"� ����� �%��?��������� �����&��������������������"� �%����,����

���((���������*���� �&��������������������*�(��$+�
�
�!� 
��,���'��'������%���������%�����'����*��'�������������%���9�)���%�89�>������� "�

'������($��������� �������������������������*����(���'��5�� ��'������������ �����(�
�''(���*�(��$������%������'�����+��
������,��(�����(�����������(�����$���&���������
��������������������A��%����''����'��&�����������������������������"��������������,���
?��������*(�A�������(�(��*�(������ ��� ����,���A�����,%���%���*������%��&����%��� %�
���%�����������������������������+�

�
4%�� C���0�%������� �3'������� ��������� �*���� �%�� (��5� ��� �(����$� �� ����� � �%��
�,����%�'� ���� ��������*�(��$� ��� ��������� �������� ���+� � 
�� ���'����� ��� ?��������"� �%��
	�(�����������%��������(��3'(�������%����
�
�!� �%�� �%���� �3�����&�� ��� ��������� �������� ���� %��� ���������� �%��� �%�� ��������

���*����,������������������%�����'��$������%����������%�,��(��*���������5������
��������%����3����'���!A�

�
��!� ���'������ (������� *$�  ��������� ���� ���� %�&�� �%����� ���� ,���� �,���� *$� �%��

���*���A�
�
���!� %����������%�&�������������%�����'��$=���,����������������*(������������&�����,���

���*�� �&����*�����,����%�'�*��� ��� ������� �%��"�,%������������(���������%�&����
��B����$����������������������'��$�(�������*$� ��������"���
�����������''($A�

�
�&!� ���,����''��'������ ����������((���� ������5����������� �%���'�*(�������$�%���*����

'��'��($��������������A�����
�
&!� �%��*��������������������������������,��(��*���3'(���������%����3����'���+� �
��,���

�������%������'������ (�������*$� ��������������%���������%���*�������������(� ���

20



�:�

������� ��3�����(������� ��%����� %��������%��,����%�&��*�����&��(�*(�����������(��
���������(�������((������'�����+�

�
4%��C���0�%�������������%����%��(�������� ����������������������������������������������
��  ������ �%��"� ���� �%�� (���� �,�� $����"� �%�� ���'��$� %��� *���� �(����� ������($"� ��� ����
������($"� ������� *$� ����$� ����� ���������%���� ������(+� � 	%�� ��?������� �%��� �%�� ��3��
��'���� ��������� �%�� '��'������� ��� �%�� ������ � �����&��� *$� �%�� ���'��$� �����
���������%����������(� ���� ������������� *�����+� �4%��	�(������� ��� �%��������(� ����� �%���
�����(�� ��� ������(� ������ � ���(�� *�� '��&����� ���� %�� ,��(�� �����&���� ��� �*�����
������������������%�����'��$��*������%�������������������� +�
�
4%�����������������������%����'����������(�����������"��%��'�����'�(�'���������(������
�
�!� ������������)��*������������� �%��� �%��'��������,��%� �� ���� ��� �%���,����%�'�

����� ������� ���� ���'������ (������� *$�  ��������� ,��� ��(���&�($� ����� %����,����
���� �%��(�� %�&�� *���� ����������� ���(���+� � ��� ������ �%��� �%���� ,���� ��� ����
�����������,��%����%�*�����"���'����(($� ��������������������*��� ����*(������3����
������(��&����3'��������+�

�
8!� ������������)��*���������%����%����,���'�*(������������*����%�,�'�*(�������$�

,�������5��"�����B�������������������������������������*����(�����%������=��(�� �%�
���'�����+�

�
:!� �� )��*��� ��� ����������� ���������� �%��� ?��������� %��� *���� ������� �*����

,%��%����%������������%���*�������(�������%��'����*$�������������$�������(����� �
������������ ���� ��� ,��� ,%�(($� �������������$� �%��� �%���� %��� *���� ��� �3�������
��?������������(�$�"�'�������(($� �&�� �����������'����'��������'��&���������+�

�
>!� 4%���%����������,�����������'��� ��'%�D+������%����'���"�,%�����%��	�(�����������%��

������(�����(������%����%����&���� �&�������%���������������>�)���%�89�:�<L,���
�������������*������"�*����������������������(+��
����&��$������ ($�����%���'�������%���
���,����������������������(�����%�����������=+�

�
;!� �� ���������� )��*��� ��'%������� �%��� �%�� 5�$� �������������� ,��� ������(�

��&�(&������,��%�������������������������"��(�%�� %����������,��(�������'��������
��"������ %������*��'����*(������*����������(�������%��������������������+�

�
4%�� 	�(������� ��� �%�� ������(� ���'������ ��� ?��������� ���� ��������"� �%�� 5�$� '������
���(������
�
•� 4%����������(�	���������������%��$��������� �)���%�89���%���*�������������������

�%�� �����3�� ��� ������������ � �%��� %��������(($� �%���� %��� *���� ��%��� �������� ���
������ � ������������� �������� ���+� � ��,�&��"� ��� ,��� ��5��,(�� ��� �%��� ��� �������
$����� �%�� ���'��$� �''������ ��� *�� '������($"� ��� ���� �3�(���&�($"� ������� *$� �%��
������(��������������������&���������%��������(+�

�
•� ��� ���������� *$� ������������)��*��� ��� ;!� �*�&�"���������� �������� ����,��� ��

��'������(� �(������$����"�,%�(���������������,��(��*����?������"����,��(��*���'����
�%�����'��$����'��&���������������+�

�
•� 4%����,��� ��� ����������� ��� �&������� ��� ������������ �%��� ��$���� %��� ��� %�� ���

���(�����%�����������"��(*�����%����%���*��������������������������������*����
��(���,��%������'������(�������*$� ��������+�

�
•� 4%�� ��3�� ��'���� ,��(�� ���5� ��� �������� �%�� ���������� � �������"� ���(���� � �%��

(��*�(�����������%��������(� ��� ����,���+�
�

21



�>�

�� ���������� )��*��� ������ �%���� �%�� �,�� ��������� ����������� ��� �%�� ��'���"� �%�� �������
#�&�������� 	��&����� )��� ��� ���� �%�� ����� ��� #�&�������"� ,���� ��� (�� ��� ��� �%��
��'(�$���������%��������(A��%��	�(�����������%��������(�,�����(���&�($���,�����%�����%����$�
����%��������'������������������,��%���,�	�����$� ����(����A������*������)��*������(��
���*(�����������������(������'��%����&����'����,����&��(�*(�A��������,��(��*��%�('��(����
)��*���� ��������� �%��	�(������� ��� �%��������(� ��� ��$� ���������� � '�����"� ��� �%��� �%����
���(��*����������������%����3����'���+��
�
4%������������ �%��������(� ����� �%���%�� (��5��� ���,���� ��������'��%����&�� ��'��������
�����������%����%����,�������&������������''�����%�������������%����%����%���*������$�
'��&���������+�
�
�� )��*��� ��� ����������� ��0��������� %��� ��������� �*���� �%�� ��(�$�� ��� �%�� ���'������
'��&����� ��� �%�� ���������"� ��'����(($� ��� ��������� �������� ���� ,��� ,����� �'� *������
���,����,����'��&���������%�����������=��������������+�
�
����%��� )��*��� ��� ����������� ���������� �%��"� ������ 899D"� �%�� ������(� %��� '��&�����
M8+�>-� ��((���� ��� ��������� �������� ���� ���  ������ ���� ��&���� ��1���� )��(����� %���
'��&�����M9+FD2���((���+�����������%������'�������������*$�'�*(���*����������%������(��
�%��(�� ���'($�,��%� ��
�"�,%��%��� ���%����(($� ��?������ ������ ���+� ���� ��'%������� �%��
����������������'������"������'�����$�������������*�(��$� ����'�*(�������$A�%��������
�%����%���,��(������'���(���� ����������������(��������&�����������*��� �'��������+�
�
4%�� C���0�%������� ����� �%���� �%�� ��'���� *������ �%�� ���������� ������� �%��� <��� �%�� �:�
��������������%�����'��$"���($��,����$�*������������*$��%��������(���%��������������%��
�%���� �3�����&�=� *��� ��� ,��� ����������� �%��� �%���%���� �3�����&�� %��� ���� ��5��� �'� %���
'�������� ��� �%�� *����� ���� ���,��� ?����������,%��%��� �%��������� �%��� �%��������(�,���
�����0��'��������A��%��,��������������%����%��'��&�����)�������� ��������=����&����%���
*����<�������������������(=� �&����%���������������%����%��(��%�&��*�����&��(�*(�A������%��
������(��%��(��*��������(���� �%��������������������� �%������������������=�/�������
	�(����������������'���������
�+�
�
4%�� 	�(������� ��� �%�� ������(� ���������� ���  �����(� ������ �*���� �%�� �*(� ������� ���
����&����(���''��������������������*$����'�����������%��'�������(��������(�����,%���"��&���
����"� �%�� ������� ���������� ��� �� ���'��$� ���� ��� �� ��������� � *��$�,���� ���� ,%�(($�
�(� ���+�
�
4%���%������������������ �%��� �%����,����� ��'������'��������,��5� ���*���������� �%��
���'����*�(������������������*�(��$����������(������������''����������������'����������
��������*�����+�
�
4%��	������$��������������������%����%����������*��%��������$������������������������
���������������������� ����������%�������'����&��,��5�'�� ������+�
�
&���:4�70� �������
����
���
9	����
�9�
9��
��
	����
�+*�������)*+,��

����-�
�

$$-� 71����<���C������������
�

��,����������%����%����,��(��*���'����(������� ������%���������$���������������)����$�
�:�/�����$�89�>��������������%��*�� ���'��'���(�+�
�

4%�������� �����������+8;�'�� �%1�&�1��

22



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 

MINUTES of the meeting of General Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee held at The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod 
Road, Hereford on Monday 13 January 2014 at 12.00 pm 

Present: Councillor A Seldon (Chairman) 
Councillor EPJ Harvey (Vice-Chairman) 

Councillors: EMK Chave, PGH Cutter, BA Durkin, JW Hope MBE, TM James, 
Brig P Jones CBE, RL Mayo, R Preece, GR Swinford and DB Wilcox 

In attendance: Councillors  PL Bettington, WLS Bowen, MJK Cooper, JG Jarvis, JLV Kenyon, 
PM Morgan (Cabinet Member, Corporate Services), GJ Powell (Cabinet 
Member, Health and Wellbeing), PD Price (Cabinet Member, Infrastructure), J 
Stone, GA Vaughan-Powell

Officers: A Brookes (Executive Manager), G Dean (Scrutiny Officer), G Hughes (Director for 
Economy, Communities and Corporate), B Norman (Solicitor to the Council), P 
Robinson (Chief Financial Officer), DJ Penrose (Governance Services) and H 
Lavelle (Governance Services) 

56. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors DW Greenow and RC Hunt. 

57. NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)   

Councillor PGH Cutter for Councillor DW Greenow. 

58. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

Councillor BA Durkin declared a disclosable non-pecuniary interest as a trustee of 
Herefordshire Citizens Advice Bureaux and Councillor DB Wilcox declared a disclosable 
pecuniary interest as his spouse is the Chief Executive of the Herefordshire Association of 
Local Councils (HALC). 

59. QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC   

There were no questions from the public. 

60. BUDGET 2014/15 AND MEDIUM TERM FINANCIAL STRATEGY   

(Councillors BA Durkin and DB Wilcox declared an interest, and Councillor Wilcox left the 
meeting)

The Committee noted a report on the Budget for 2014/15 and Medium Term Financial 
Strategy.  In the ensuing discussion, the following points were raised: 

  That there were no plans to close town libraries in the next financial year.  That the 
mosaic data in the report showed that the highest usage of libraries was by the elderly 
and the young. 

  A Member pointed out that the draft savings proposals on page 33 of the report stated 
that discretionary rate relief for charities would only be provided for those that were 

23



locally based.  This would impact those charities that were local, such as the 
Haven, but had branches elsewhere in the country.  It was agreed to recommend 
that an additional line should be included in the draft savings proposals so that 
mandatory relief top up should be available to those locally based charities that 
provided benefits for the community of Herefordshire. 

  A Member said that the impact of the reduction of subsidies to cultural services 
partners would be considerably greater on the services and the community than 
the money that was saved.  He asked that the Task and Finish Group report on 
Cultural Services should be taken into consideration when this decision was taken 
to Cabinet.  The Director for Economy, Communities and Corporate said that he 
would discuss the report with the Cabinet Member (Contracts & Assets).  

  That the library in Belmont was part of a larger community centre, and to withdraw 
funding from it could cause the community centre to close.  The Director for 
Economy, Communities and Corporate reassured the Member that the report did 
not propose closure of the library, but more work would be undertaken with the 
parish council and the South Wye Community Council to consider the matter. 

  Concern was expressed over the withdrawal of funding from the Citizens Advice 
Bureaux (CAB), and a Member questioned whether there had been sufficient 
analysis of the impact this would have on Herefordshire.  The Director for 
Economy, Communities and Corporate replied that there was no intention to move 
to a zero funding basis for the CAB in the coming year, and that the Council 
wanted to work with the organisation in order to ensure that funding should 
continue. 

  Concern was expressed over the devolution of services to the community, and it 
was agreed that full and proper consultation should take place on this matter at the 
earliest opportunity.   

  That energy from landfill waste had been considered as part of the waste solution 
for the County, but that there was insufficient gas being generated to make this a 
commercial option for the County.  The expected lifetime of the Energy from Waste 
plant was 26 years. 

  That the reduction in capital spend on the road infrastructure repairs was 
sustainable.  The capital programme included an additional £20m (£15m in 
2014/15 and £5m in 2015/16) to be spent on road improvements which would 
reduce the need to spend on road maintenance.  Spending would be funded by 
prudential borrowing, with the repayments funded by Local Transport Plan (LTP) 
capital grant and the commensurate savings in the roads revenue maintenance 
budget.

  That the treasury management strategy set out the council’s borrowing and 
investment strategy for 2014/15 and included the Prudential Indicators for the 
budget proposals.  The forecast for low interest rates for the foreseeable future 
meant that the council would continue its strategy to use short-term loans as the 
cheapest source of finance available both in the short and medium/long term.  The 
anticipated sale of assets supports the policy of borrowing in the short-term. 

In reply to a question, it was stated that the assets that would be sold were industrial, 
retail, commercial units, as well as county farms, to a total of £100m.  It was expected to 
be able to realise £60m over the next three years. 

In reply to a question, the Cabinet Member (Infrastructure) said that the Council had 
borrowings of over £200m, and the investment priorities were pooled in order to get the 

24



best value for money.  Any asset sales over the next two years would be subject to 
Cabinet or Cabinet Member approval. 

In reply to a Member’s suggestion that the increase in borrowing was to fund the Energy 
from Waste Plant, a project that Members had been assured would fund itself, the 
Cabinet Member said that there were no loans for individual assets.  

In reply to a comment, the Cabinet Member went on to say that appendix 2 of the report 
outlined the Council’s projected borrowing over the next 25 years.  There was a spike in 
borrowing over the next two years, but as asset sales took place, together with the 
reduction of funding to new infrastructure, borrowing would be reduced. 

A Member questioned whether it would be possible to obtain best value for the assets 
that it was intended to sell, given the present economic climate. If the Council was forced 
to sell, then he requested that more information be provided as to what was being sold 
off.  The Cabinet Member concurred, but pointed out that the Council’s asset base 
increasing with the incumbent costs associated with this.  The statutory requirements for 
the council’s work lay in Adult and Children’s Social Care and, as a result, the asset 
base had to be reviewed. 

RESOLVED: 

That:

a) An equality impact assessment for funding for the Citizen’s Advice Bureau 
be reviewed prior to submission at Council; 

b) A robust budget monitoring system be put in place, and that exception 
monitoring reports be submitted to the appropriate Scrutiny Committee 
where there are deviations from budget of more or less than 5%.  This can be 
submitted electronically for distribution; 

c) The words ‘are not national organisations’ should be removed from the draft 
savings proposals for discretionary business rate relief from April 2014 for 
charities that are locally based; 

d) The Task and Finish Group Report on Cultural Services should be 
considered as part of the report to Council on the budget for the service; 

e) There should be a clear articulation of the statutory regulations for the 
provision of library services in Herefordshire; 

f) Effective consultation is undertaken with Parish Councils at the earliest 
opportunity, prior to the commencement of the devolution of services to the 
parishes; and 

g) A clear communication is sent out to the general public about the 
consequences of the changes proposed in the budget. 

61. DATE OF NEXT MEETING   

It was noted that there would be an extraordinary meeting of the Committee on 
Wednesday 15 January 2014 for the call-in of the Cabinet decision concerning ‘Changes 
to Herefordshire Schools and Post 16 Transport Policy’. 

The meeting ended at 2.15 pm CHAIRMAN

25



26



 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from Gemma Dean, Scrutiny Officer, 
on Tel: (01432) 260088 

 

MEETING: GENERAL OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY 
COMMITTEE 

DATE: 10 MARCH 2014 

TITLE OF REPORT: DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME 

REPORT BY:  SCRUTINY OFFICER 

1. Classification 

Open. 

2. Key Decision 

This is not a key decision. 

3. Wards Affected 

County-wide. 

4. Purpose 

To consider the Committee’s work programme. 

5. Recommendation 

THAT the work programme be noted, subject to any comments the Committee 
wishes to make. 

6. Alternative Options 

6.1 It is for the Committee to determine its work programme as it sees fit to reflect the priorities 
facing Herefordshire.  The Committee needs to be selective and ensure that the work 
programme is focused, realistic and deliverable within the existing resources available. 

7. Reasons for Recommendations 

7.1 The Committee needs to develop a manageable work programme to ensure that scrutiny is 
focused, effective and produces clear outcomes. 

8. Key Considerations 

8.1 An outline work programme is appended for this meeting.  This is because the programme 
is under continuous review. 

8.2 The work programme needs to focus on the key issues of concern and be manageable 
allowing for urgent items or matters that have been called-in. 

AGENDA ITEM 7

27



 

 
 
 

8.3 Should Committee Members become aware of issues please discuss the matter with the 
Chairman, Vice-Chairman and the Scrutiny Officer. 

9. Community Impact 

9.1 The topics selected for scrutiny should have regard to what matters to residents. 

10. Equality and Human Rights 

10.1 The topics selected need to have regard for equality and human rights issues. 

11. Financial Implications 

11.1 The cost of the work of the Scrutiny Committee will have to be met within existing 
resources.  It should be noted the costs of running scrutiny will be subject to an assessment 
to support appropriate processes. 

12. Legal Implications 

12.1 The Council is required to deliver an Overview and Scrutiny function. 

13. Risk Management 

13.1 There is a reputational risk to the Council if the Overview and Scrutiny function does not 
operate effectively.  The arrangements for the development of the work programme should 
help mitigate this risk. 

14. Consultees 

14.1 The Chairman and Vice-Chairman meet on a regular basis to consider the programme. 

15. Appendices 

15.1 Appendix 1 Draft Work Programme 
Appendix 2 Task and Finish Reviews - Progress Report 
Appendix 3 Executive Rolling Programme (as at the time of going to print). 

16. Background Papers 

16.1 None identified. 

28



Appendix 1 

GENERAL OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

DRAFT WORK PROGRAMME 

Monday 10 March 2014 at 10.00 am 

An update from the Office of the 
Police and Crime Commissioner  

To receive a presentation from Barrie Sheldon, Deputy Police 
and Crime Commissioner  

Hereford Futures Limited To inform Members about Hereford Futures Limited (‘HFL’); the 
council’s financial and other support for HFL; council liabilities 
going forward; HFL’s achievements; and any matters of 
general applicability to companies established by the council. 

Monday 12 May 2014 at 10.00 am 

Hoople To receive and comment on a performance report from Hoople.  
Including how budgetary cuts are affecting the services that 
Hoople can deliver. 

Community Safety Partnership  To receive and comment on the refreshed strategy ahead of 
full Council 

Probation Service To receive and comment on the changes to the Probation 
Service

Monday 30 June 2014 at 10.00 am 

Budget Update  

The following topics shall be dealt with via briefing notes: 

Performance Report on Waste Management 

Performance Report on Amey  

Planning Services Review 

Appendix 1

29



30



  T
as

k 
an

d 
F

in
is

h 
R

ev
ie

w
s 

- 
P

ro
gr

es
s 

R
ep

or
t 

G
en

er
al

 O
ve

rv
ie

w
 a

nd
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

R
E

V
IE

W
S

 ID
E

N
T

IF
IE

D
 F

O
R

 F
E

A
S

IB
IL

IT
Y

 S
T

U
D

Y
 

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 R
ev

ie
w

 
S

ta
tu

s 

G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

&
 M

an
ag

em
en

t 
of

 J
oi

nt
 V

en
tu

re
s/

P
ar

tn
er

in
g 

A
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 

F
ea

si
bi

lit
y 

S
tu

dy
 c

om
pl

et
e.

  S
co

pi
ng

 to
 b

e 
co

nf
irm

ed
  

T
he

 S
cr

ut
in

y 
O

ffi
ce

r 
is

 in
 d

is
cu

ss
io

n 
w

ith
 r

el
ev

an
t o

ffi
ce

rs
 r

eg
ar

di
ng

 a
 fu

tu
re

 s
ub

st
an

tia
l i

te
m

 fo
r 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
th

e 
co

m
m

is
si

on
in

g 
of

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 

13
 M

ay
 2

01
3 

- 
th

e 
C

ha
irm

an
 r

ep
or

te
d 

th
at

 h
e 

w
as

 c
on

si
de

rin
g 

a 
po

ss
ib

le
 a

ll 
m

em
be

r 
se

m
in

ar
 o

n 
th

e 
is

su
e.

 

  

R
E

V
IE

W
S

 IN
 P

R
O

G
R

E
S

S
 

R
ev

ie
w

 
C

o
m

m
en

t 

C
om

m
un

ity
 In

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

 L
ev

y 
- 

dr
af

t p
ol

ic
y 

fo
r 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
  

T
he

 r
ep

or
t o

f t
he

 T
&

F
 G

ro
up

 w
as

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

by
 th

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 o
n 

10
 D

ec
em

be
r 

20
12

 a
nd

 fo
rw

ar
de

d 
to

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
fo

r 
co

ns
id

er
at

io
n.

  A
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 th
at

 r
ev

ie
w

 it
 w

as
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

 th
at

 fu
rt

he
r 

w
or

k 
w

as
 n

ee
de

d.
 

A
 r

ep
or

t d
et

ai
lin

g 
th

e 
fin

di
ng

s 
of

 th
e 

T
&

F
 G

ro
up

 s
in

ce
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
13

 w
as

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

an
d 

ap
pr

ov
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

G
en

er
al

 
O

ve
rv

ie
w

 &
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

n 
16

 J
ul

y 
20

13
.  

T
he

 E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
ha

ve
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

th
ei

r 
re

sp
on

se
 to

 th
is

 r
ep

or
t. 

O
ffi

ce
rs

 a
re

 c
ur

re
nt

ly
 fo

rm
ul

at
in

g 
th

e 
tim

es
ca

le
 a

nd
 it

 is
 a

nt
ic

ip
at

ed
 th

at
 th

e 
T

&
G

 G
ro

up
 w

ill
 r

ec
on

ve
ne

 la
te

r 
in

 2
01

4.
  

C
ul

tu
ra

l S
er

vi
ce

s 
R

es
po

ns
e 

fr
om

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
du

e 
on

 7
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

4.
 

C
ou

nc
il’

s 
IT

 S
tr

at
eg

y 
an

d 
S

ys
te

m
s 

/ D
ig

ita
l S

tr
at

eg
y 

Ite
m

 id
en

tif
ie

d 
at

 1
 F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
13

.  
F

ea
si

bi
lit

y 
w

or
k 

un
de

rw
ay

.  
F

irs
t m

ee
tin

g 
of

 g
ro

up
 o

n 
5 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
4.

 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 R

ec
yc

lin
g 

C
en

tr
es

 
T

o 
in

ve
st

ig
at

e 
th

e 
pe

rm
it 

sc
he

m
e 

6 
m

on
th

s 
af

te
r 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n.
  I

ni
tia

l m
ee

tin
gs

 h
el

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
in

te
nt

io
n 

of
 

co
m

pl
et

in
g 

th
e 

re
vi

ew
 b

y 
th

e 
en

d 
of

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
4.

 

A
p
p
e
n
d
i
x
2

31



32



J:
\_

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

\_
G

en
er

al
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 &
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
tte

e\
20

13
-1

4\
[1

0]
_1

0-
M

ar
-1

4\
R

ep
or

ts
\[0

7]
_D

ra
ft 

W
or

k 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e_
A

pp
en

di
x 

3_
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

R
ol

lin
g 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e.

do
c 

P
ag

e
1 

of
 1

0

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
R

ol
lin

g 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e:
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

4 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ec
is

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

– 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

4 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 
M

ee
ti

n
g

 / 
D

ec
is

io
n

 D
at

e 
(o

n 
or

 a
fte

r)
 

Is
su

e
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 H

o
ld

er
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

13
/3

/1
4 

N
on

 K
ey

 
B

ud
ge

t M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t 

T
o 

re
po

rt
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

os
iti

on
 fo

r 
bo

th
 R

ev
en

ue
 

an
d 

C
ap

ita
l 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
&

 
F

in
an

ce
 –

 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 A
W

 
Jo

hn
so

n,
 L

ea
de

r 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

13
/3

/1
4 

N
on

 K
ey

 
In

te
gr

at
ed

 C
or

po
ra

te
 P

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 Q

3 
R

ep
or

t a
nd

  
20

13
/1

4 
D

el
iv

er
y 

P
la

n 
C

or
po

ra
te

 &
 

A
ss

et
s 

– 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 P
M

 
M

or
ga

n

O
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t T

ea
m

 / 
Je

nn
y 

Le
w

is
 

jle
w

is
3@

he
re

fo
dr

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

13
/3

/1
4 

K
E

Y
O

pe
n 

B
oo

k 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f R
es

id
en

tia
l a

nd
 N

ur
si

ng
 

H
om

e 
F

ee
s 

fo
r 

O
ld

er
 P

eo
pl

e 
H

ea
lth

 &
 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 –

 C
llr

 
G

 P
ow

el
l 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
H

el
en

 C
oo

m
be

s 

he
le

n.
co

om
be

s@
he

re
fo

rd
sh

ire
.g

ov
.u

k

13
/3

/1
4 

K
E

Y
A

rt
s 

C
om

m
is

si
on

in
g 

 
T

o 
re

sp
on

d 
to

 th
e 

bu
dg

et
 a

m
en

dm
en

t p
as

se
d 

by
 C

ou
nc

il 
on

 7
 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
in

 a
 ti

m
el

y 
w

ay
 w

hi
ch

 m
in

im
is

es
 a

ny
 p

er
io

d 
of

 
un

ce
rt

ai
nt

y 
fo

r 
or

ga
ni

sa
tio

ns
 a

nd
 m

ax
im

is
es

 th
e 

tim
e 

w
ith

in
 

w
hi

ch
 w

e 
ca

n 
ru

n 
a 

bi
dd

in
g 

ro
un

d.
 

13
/3

/1
4 

K
E

Y
H

om
e 

to
 S

ch
oo

l T
ra

ve
l 

Y
ou

ng
 P

eo
pl

e 
an

d 
C

hi
ld

re
n’

s 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

 

T
o 

re
sp

on
d 

to
 th

e 
bu

dg
et

 a
m

en
dm

en
t p

as
se

d 
by

 C
ou

nc
il 

on
 7

 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

in
 a

 ti
m

el
y 

w
ay

 w
hi

ch
 m

in
im

is
es

 a
ny

 p
er

io
d 

of
 

un
ce

rt
ai

nt
y 

fo
r 

sc
ho

ol
s 

an
d 

pa
re

nt
s.

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
 &

 A
S

S
E

T
S

 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 H
 B

R
A

M
E

R
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

7/
3/

14
 

N
on

 K
ey

 
C

ul
tu

ra
l S

er
vi

ce
s 

T
as

k 
an

d 
F

in
is

h 
G

ro
up

 R
ep

or
t 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 –
 

A
nd

re
w

 A
sh

cr
of

t 
20

/3
/1

4 
K

E
Y

W
as

te
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
R

ev
ie

w
 

T
o 

co
ns

id
er

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
to

 r
ed

uc
e 

co
st

s 
by

 r
ev

ie
w

in
g 

th
e 

w
as

te
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
se

rv
ic

e 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 –
 

R
ic

ha
rd

 W
oo

d A
p
p
e
n
d
i
x
3

33



J:
\_

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

\_
G

en
er

al
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 &
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
tte

e\
20

13
-1

4\
[1

0]
_1

0-
M

ar
-1

4\
R

ep
or

ts
\[0

7]
_D

ra
ft 

W
or

k 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e_
A

pp
en

di
x 

3_
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

R
ol

lin
g 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e.

do
c 

P
ag

e
2 

of
 1

0

27
/3

/1
4 

K
E

Y
D

is
po

sa
l o

f l
an

d 
fo

rm
in

g 
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 fo
rm

er
 W

hi
te

cr
os

s 
S

ch
oo

l, 
B

ag
ga

lly
 S

tr
ee

t, 
H

er
ef

or
d 

T
o 

se
ek

 th
e 

ap
pr

ov
al

 o
f t

he
 C

ab
in

et
 M

em
be

r 
to

 th
e 

di
sp

os
al

 o
f l

an
d 

fo
rm

in
g 

pa
rt

 
of

 th
e 

ol
d 

W
hi

te
cr

os
s 

S
ch

oo
l s

ite
, f

ol
lo

w
in

g 
an

 e
xt

en
si

ve
 m

ar
ke

tin
g 

ca
m

pa
ig

n,
 to

 
M

ill
er

 H
om

es
 fo

r 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t f
or

 r
es

id
en

tia
l h

ou
si

ng
 to

 in
cl

ud
e 

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 

al
lo

ca
tio

n.
 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

T
on

y 
F

ea
th

er
st

on
e 

/ I
an

 H
ig

gs
 

27
/3

/1
4 

K
E

Y
D

is
po

sa
l o

f l
an

d 
an

d 
bu

ild
in

gs
 k

no
w

n 
as

 th
e 

B
at

h 
S

tr
ee

t O
ffi

ce
s,

 H
er

ef
or

d 

T
o 

se
ek

 C
ab

in
et

 M
em

be
r 

ap
pr

ov
al

 to
 d

is
po

se
 o

f t
he

 la
nd

 a
nd

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
 k

no
w

n 
as

 th
e 

B
at

h 
S

tr
ee

t O
ffi

ce
s,

 H
er

ef
or

d 
to

 th
e 

H
er

ef
or

d 
&

 W
or

ce
st

er
 F

ire
 a

nd
 

R
es

cu
e 

S
er

vi
ce

 to
 e

na
bl

e 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 a
 n

ew
 fi

re
 s

ta
tio

n 
fo

r 
H

er
ef

or
d 

C
ity

. 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

T
on

y 
F

ea
th

er
st

on
e 

28
/3

/1
4 

K
E

Y
R

en
ov

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

fo
rm

er
 S

he
ll 

S
to

re
 B

ui
ld

in
g,

 N
or

th
 M

ag
az

in
e,

 R
ot

he
rw

as
 

T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

re
no

va
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

fo
rm

er
 S

he
ll 

S
to

re
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

fo
r 

a 
vi

si
to

r 
at

tr
ac

tio
n 

pu
rp

os
e;

 to
 a

pp
ro

ve
 a

 s
ub

m
is

si
on

 to
 th

e 
H

er
ita

ge
 L

ot
te

ry
 F

un
d 

(H
LF

) 
fo

r 
th

e 
re

no
va

tio
n 

co
st

s;
 a

nd
 to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

ba
nk

ro
ll 

of
 a

ny
 s

uc
ce

ss
fu

l H
LF

 b
id

. 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 –
 

N
ic

k 
W

eb
st

er
 

27
/3

/1
4 

N
on

 K
ey

 
F

ut
ur

e 
of

 S
m

al
lh

ol
di

ng
s 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 –
 

T
on

y 
F

ea
th

er
st

on
e 

27
/3

/1
4 

N
on

 K
ey

 
H

os
pi

ta
l F

ar
m

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 C
or

po
ra

te
 –

 
T

on
y 

F
ea

th
er

st
on

e 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 M

A
K

E
R

 
C

A
B

IN
E

T
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 C

O
R

P
O

R
A

T
E

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 P

M
 M

O
R

G
A

N
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 &

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

: 
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 A

W
 J

O
H

N
S

O
N

, L
E

A
D

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

13
/3

/1
4 

K
E

Y
M

ar
ch

es
 L

oc
al

 E
nt

er
pr

is
e 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 E
co

no
m

ic
 P

la
n 

S
ub

m
is

si
on

 

T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

fin
al

 d
ra

ft 
su

bm
is

si
on

 o
f t

he
 M

ar
ch

es
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 E
co

no
m

ic
 P

la
n 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
N

ic
k 

W
eb

st
er

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 &
 W

E
L

L
B

E
IN

G
  

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 G

J 
P

O
W

E
L

L
 

34



J:
\_

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

\_
G

en
er

al
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 &
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
tte

e\
20

13
-1

4\
[1

0]
_1

0-
M

ar
-1

4\
R

ep
or

ts
\[0

7]
_D

ra
ft 

W
or

k 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e_
A

pp
en

di
x 

3_
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

R
ol

lin
g 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e.

do
c 

P
ag

e
3 

of
 1

0

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

3/
3/

14
 

K
E

Y
P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 C

on
tr

ac
ts

 

T
o 

ag
re

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

co
nt

ra
ct

s 
no

va
te

d 
to

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

at
 th

e 
tim

e 
of

 p
ub

lic
 h

ea
lth

 tr
an

sf
er

; a
nd

 a
gr

ee
 a

cc
ep

ta
nc

e 
of

 fu
rt

he
r 

se
rv

ic
es

 n
ow

 
tr

an
sf

er
rin

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
C

C
T

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 c

ha
ng

es
 in

 n
at

io
na

l g
ui

da
nc

e.
 

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f P

ub
lic

 H
ea

lth
 / 

E
liz

ab
et

h 
S

ha
ss

er
e 

6/
3/

14
 

K
E

Y
S

ha
re

d 
Li

ve
s 

an
d 

H
om

es
ha

re
 (

A
du

lt 
P

la
ce

m
en

t S
ch

em
e)

 

T
o 

aw
ar

d 
th

e 
S

ha
re

d 
Li

ve
s 

an
d 

H
om

es
ha

re
 (

A
du

lt 
P

la
ce

m
en

t S
ch

em
e)

 
C

on
tr

ac
t 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
Ja

ck
y 

E
dw

ar
ds

 

7/
3/

14
 

K
E

Y
D

ay
 O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

- 
C

an
al

 R
oa

d 
C

on
tr

ac
t 

T
o 

aw
ar

d 
th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
 fo

r 
th

e 
pr

ov
is

io
n 

of
 D

ay
 O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

w
ith

in
 A

du
lt 

S
oc

ia
l 

C
ar

e 
– 

C
an

al
 R

oa
d 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
Ja

ck
y 

E
dw

ar
ds

 

10
/3

/1
4 

K
E

Y
R

ev
is

io
ns

 to
 H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 C
ou

nc
il’

s 
S

el
f D

ire
ct

ed
 S

up
po

rt
 O

ffe
r 

T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

po
lic

y 
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 u
nd

er
pi

nn
in

g 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
re

vi
se

d 
se

lf-
di

re
ct

ed
 

su
pp

or
t o

ffe
r 

A
du

lt 
W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
H

el
en

 C
oo

m
be

s,
 D

ire
ct

or
 

of
 A

du
lt 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 

17
/3

/1
4 

K
E

Y
R

e-
ab

le
m

en
t 

T
o 

aw
ar

d 
th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
s 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
Ja

ck
y 

E
dw

ar
ds

 

18
/3

/1
4 

K
E

Y
D

ay
 O

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

- 
LE

A
R

N
IN

G
 D

IS
A

B
IL

IT
IE

S
 c

on
tr

ac
t a

w
ar

d 
 

T
o 

aw
ar

d 
th

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 D
ay

 O
pp

or
tu

ni
tie

s 
fo

r 
pe

op
le

 w
ith

 
le

ar
ni

ng
 d

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
w

ith
in

 A
du

lt 
S

oc
ia

l C
ar

e 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
Ja

ck
y 

E
dw

ar
ds

 

19
/3

/1
4 

K
E

Y
H

om
e 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

up
po

rt
 

T
o 

aw
ar

d 
th

e 
H

om
e 

an
d 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

up
po

rt
 C

on
tr

ac
ts

 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
Ja

ck
y 

E
dw

ar
ds

 

21
/0

3/
14

 
K

E
Y

2G
 S

ec
tio

n 
75

 A
gr

ee
m

en
t 

T
o 

ex
te

nd
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
 S

ec
tio

n 
75

 a
gr

ee
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

th
e 

pr
ov

is
io

n 
of

 C
om

m
un

ity
 

H
ea

lth
 s

up
po

rt
 fo

r 
Le

ar
ni

ng
 D

is
ab

ili
tie

s 
S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

A
du

lt 
M

en
ta

l H
ea

lth
 

S
er

vi
ce

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

M
en

ta
l H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
fo

r 
O

ld
er

 P
eo

pl
e(

D
M

H
O

P
) 

fo
r 

12
 

m
on

th
s 

fr
om

 1
st

 A
pr

il 
10

14
 u

nt
il 

31
st
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

5 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
Ja

ck
y 

E
dw

ar
ds

  

35



J:
\_

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

\_
G

en
er

al
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 &
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
tte

e\
20

13
-1

4\
[1

0]
_1

0-
M

ar
-1

4\
R

ep
or

ts
\[0

7]
_D

ra
ft 

W
or

k 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e_
A

pp
en

di
x 

3_
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

R
ol

lin
g 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e.

do
c 

P
ag

e
4 

of
 1

0

T
B

C
 

N
on

 K
ey

 
A

ut
is

m
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

T
o 

no
te

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

dr
af

t A
ut

is
m

 S
tr

at
eg

y 

A
du

lts
 W

el
lb

ei
ng

 / 
Jo

hn
 G

or
m

an
 

T
B

C
 

N
on

 K
ey

 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 In
te

ns
iv

e 
P

la
ce

m
en

t S
up

po
rt

 

T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

bu
si

ne
ss

 c
as

e 
fo

r 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

 In
te

ns
iv

e 
P

la
ce

m
en

t S
up

po
rt

 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
  

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 IN
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 P

D
 P

R
IC

E
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

20
/3

/1
4 

N
on

 K
ey

 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t M

an
ag

em
en

t –
 R

ev
ie

w
 o

f c
ha

rg
in

g 
fo

r 
pr

e-
ap

pl
ic

at
io

n 
ad

vi
ce

 

T
o 

re
vi

ew
 th

e 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
sy

st
em

 fo
r 

th
e 

ch
ar

gi
ng

 o
f p

re
-a

pp
lic

at
io

n 
pl

an
ni

ng
 a

dv
ic

e 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

le
ve

l o
f c

ha
rg

es
 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
M

ar
c 

W
ill

im
on

t 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 Y
O

U
N

G
 P

E
O

P
L

E
 &

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
’S

 W
E

L
L

B
E

IN
G

: 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 J
W

 M
IL

L
A

R
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

O
th

er
 M

ee
tin

gs
 –

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
4 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
M

ee
ti

n
g

 / 
D

ec
is

io
n

 D
at

e 
(o

n 
or

 a
fte

r)
 

Is
su

e
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 

H
o

ld
er

 
D

ir
ec

to
ra

te
, L

ea
d

 O
ff

ic
er

 &
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

7/
3/

14
 

N
on

 K
ey

 
C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 R

es
ol

ut
io

n 

T
o 

ca
lc

ul
at

e 
th

e 
C

ou
nc

il’
s 

C
ou

nc
il 

T
ax

 
R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t a

nd
 s

et
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il 
T

ax
 a

m
ou

nt
s 

fo
r 

ea
ch

 c
at

eg
or

y 
of

 d
w

el
lin

g 
in

 H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 fo

r 
20

14
/1

5.
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 

S
tr

at
eg

y 
&

 
F

in
an

ce
 / 

Le
ad

er
 –

 
C

ou
nc

ill
or

 A
W

 
Jo

hn
so

n 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

P
et

er
 R

ob
in

so
n 

P
et

er
.R

ob
in

so
n@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

7/
3/

14
 

N
on

 K
ey

 
Le

ad
er

’s
 R

ep
or

t 
C

or
po

ra
te

 
S

tr
at

eg
y 

&
 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

A
nn

ie
 B

ro
ok

es
 

36



J:
\_

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

\_
G

en
er

al
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 &
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
tte

e\
20

13
-1

4\
[1

0]
_1

0-
M

ar
-1

4\
R

ep
or

ts
\[0

7]
_D

ra
ft 

W
or

k 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e_
A

pp
en

di
x 

3_
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

R
ol

lin
g 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e.

do
c 

P
ag

e
5 

of
 1

0

T
o 

re
ce

iv
e 

th
e 

Le
ad

er
’s

 r
ep

or
t, 

w
hi

ch
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

an
 

ov
er

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e’

s 
ac

tiv
ity

 s
in

ce
 th

e 
la

st
 

C
ou

nc
il 

m
ee

tin
g.

 

F
in

an
ce

 / 
Le

ad
er

 –
 

C
ou

nc
ill

or
 A

W
 

Jo
hn

so
n 

ab
1@

he
re

fo
rd

sh
ire

.g
ov

.u
k

A
U

D
IT

 &
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 D

at
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 H

o
ld

er
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 
C

o
n

ta
ct

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

  
18

/3
/1

4 
B

ia
nn

ua
l f

or
ec

as
ts

 o
f r

ev
en

ue
 a

nd
 c

ap
ita

l o
ut

tu
rn

 
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

/ P
et

er
 

R
ob

in
so

n 
18

/3
/1

4 
P

ro
gr

es
s 

R
ep

or
t o

n 
20

13
/1

4 
in

te
rn

al
 a

ud
it 

pl
an

 

18
/3

/1
4 

In
te

rn
al

 A
ud

it 
P

la
n 

fo
r 

20
14

/1
5 

18
/3

/1
4 

E
xt

er
na

l A
ud

it 
P

la
n 

20
14

/1
5 

18
/3

/1
4 

B
ud

ge
t M

on
ito

rin
g 

R
ep

or
t 

18
/3

/1
4 

C
ou

nt
er

-f
ra

ud
 a

nd
 C

or
ru

pt
io

n 
P

ol
ic

ie
s 

– 
B

ie
nn

ia
l R

ev
ie

w
  

 
 

18
/3

/1
4 

W
hi

st
le

 B
lo

w
in

g 
P

ol
ic

y 
– 

B
ie

nn
ia

l R
ev

ie
w

 
 

 

18
/3

/1
4 

R
ev

ie
w

 o
f t

he
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 p
ro

ce
ss

 

T
o 

m
ak

e 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 fo

llo
w

in
g 

a 
re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 p
ro

ce
ss

 

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 / 

B
ill

 N
or

m
an

 

18
/3

/1
4 

R
ep

or
t o

n 
th

e 
st

at
us

 o
f R

os
s-

on
-W

ye
 C

om
m

un
ity

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

R
ev

ie
w

 G
ro

up
 

T
o 

co
nf

irm
 th

e 
st

at
us

 o
f m

em
be

rs
 c

on
du

ct
in

g 
th

e 
R

os
s-

on
-W

ye
 C

om
m

un
ity

 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
R

ev
ie

w
 a

s 
a 

w
or

ki
ng

 g
ro

up
. 

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 / 

B
ill

 N
or

m
an

 

 
A

ny
 n

ec
es

sa
ry

 C
on

st
itu

tio
na

l c
ha

ng
es

 
 

 

37



J:
\_

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

\_
G

en
er

al
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 &
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
tte

e\
20

13
-1

4\
[1

0]
_1

0-
M

ar
-1

4\
R

ep
or

ts
\[0

7]
_D

ra
ft 

W
or

k 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e_
A

pp
en

di
x 

3_
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

R
ol

lin
g 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e.

do
c 

P
ag

e
6 

of
 1

0

S
cr

ut
in

y 
W

or
k 

P
ro

gr
am

m
es

 –
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

4 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 S

C
R

U
T

IN
Y

 C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 IT
E

M
S

 –
 M

A
R

C
H

 2
01

4 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

/
B

R
IE

F
N

G
 D

A
T

E
 

IT
E

M
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

 

O
&

S
C

 P
R

E
-D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
: 

A
&

G
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
C

ab
in

et
  

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 D

at
e 

10
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

4 
A

n 
U

pd
at

e 
fr

om
 th

e 
O

ffi
ce

 o
f t

he
 

P
ol

ic
e 

an
d 

C
rim

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
er

 
T

o 
re

ce
iv

e 
a 

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

fr
om

 B
ar

rie
 S

he
ld

on
, D

ep
ut

y 
P

ol
ic

e 
an

d 
C

rim
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

er
 

H
er

ef
or

d 
F

ut
ur

es
 L

im
ite

d 
T

o 
in

fo
rm

 M
em

be
rs

 a
bo

ut
 H

er
ef

or
d 

F
ut

ur
es

 L
im

ite
d 

(‘H
F

L’
);

 th
e 

co
un

ci
l’s

 fi
na

nc
ia

l a
nd

 o
th

er
 s

up
po

rt
 fo

r 
H

F
L;

 c
ou

nc
il 

lia
bi

lit
ie

s 
go

in
g 

fo
rw

ar
d;

 H
F

L’
s 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
ts

; a
nd

 a
ny

 m
at

te
rs

 o
f g

en
er

al
 a

pp
lic

ab
ili

ty
 

to
 c

om
pa

ni
es

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

by
 th

e 
co

un
ci

l. 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
R

ol
lin

g 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e:
 A

p
ri

l 2
01

4 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ec
is

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

– 
A

pr
il 

20
14

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 
M

ee
ti

n
g

 / 
D

ec
is

io
n

 D
at

e 
(o

n 
or

 a
fte

r)
 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 H

o
ld

er
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 
C

o
n

ta
ct

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

10
/4

/1
4 

N
on

 K
ey

 
B

ud
ge

t M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t 

T
o 

re
po

rt
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

os
iti

on
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

nc
il 

fo
r 

bo
th

 R
ev

en
ue

 a
nd

 
C

ap
ita

l 

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

&
 

F
in

an
ce

 –
 C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
A

W
 J

oh
ns

on
, L

ea
de

r 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
P

et
er

 R
ob

in
so

n 

10
/4

/1
4 

N
on

 K
ey

 
C

lo
su

re
 o

f H
er

ef
or

d 
F

ut
ur

es
 L

im
ite

d 

T
o 

ob
ta

in
 a

pp
ro

va
l t

o 
th

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 p

ut
 in

 p
la

ce
 to

 a
cc

om
pl

is
h 

th
e 

cl
os

e 
do

w
n 

of
 H

er
ef

or
d 

F
ut

ur
es

 L
td

 o
n 

a 
so

lv
en

t b
as

is
 a

nd
 to

 
m

an
ag

e 
th

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

op
er

at
io

n 
of

 o
n-

go
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 

 
E

co
no

m
y,

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 &
 

C
or

po
ra

te
 / 

N
ic

k 
W

eb
st

er
 

10
/4

/1
4 

K
E

Y
W

es
t M

er
ci

a 
A

do
pt

io
n 

S
er

vi
ce

 
Y

ou
ng

 P
eo

pl
e 

&
 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 –

 
C

llr
 J

 M
ill

ar
 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
  

38



J:
\_

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

\_
G

en
er

al
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 &
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
tte

e\
20

13
-1

4\
[1

0]
_1

0-
M

ar
-1

4\
R

ep
or

ts
\[0

7]
_D

ra
ft 

W
or

k 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e_
A

pp
en

di
x 

3_
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

R
ol

lin
g 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e.

do
c 

P
ag

e
7 

of
 1

0

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

S
 &

 A
S

S
E

T
S

 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 H
 B

R
A

M
E

R
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 P
M

 M
O

R
G

A
N

 
D

ec
is

io
n

 D
at

e 
(o

n 
or

 a
fte

r)
Is

su
e 

T
yp

e 
P

u
rp

o
se

 &
 R

ep
o

rt
 T

it
le

 
D

ir
ec

to
ra

te
, L

ea
d

 O
ff

ic
er

 &
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

1/
4/

14
 

N
on

 K
ey

 
H

er
ef

or
d 

W
ee

kl
y 

F
rid

ay
 F

oo
d 

F
ai

r 

T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

th
e 

se
tti

ng
 u

p 
of

 a
 w

ee
kl

y 
F

rid
ay

 fo
od

 fa
ir 

in
 

H
er

ef
or

d 
C

ity
 C

en
tr

e.
 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 a

nd
 C

or
po

ra
te

 / 
C

hr
is

 J
en

ne
r 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 &

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

: 
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 A

W
 J

O
H

N
S

O
N

, L
E

A
D

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 &
 W

E
L

L
B

E
IN

G
  

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 G

J 
P

O
W

E
L

L
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 IN
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 P

D
 P

R
IC

E
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 Y
O

U
N

G
 P

E
O

P
L

E
 &

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
’S

 W
E

L
L

B
E

IN
G

: 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 J
W

 M
IL

L
A

R
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 
15

 A
pr

il 
20

14
 

N
on

 k
ey

 
H

er
ef

or
ds

hi
re

’s
 C

o-
or

di
na

te
d 

A
dm

is
si

on
 A

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

20
15

/2
01

6 
 

T
o 

ap
pr

ov
e 

H
er

ef
or

ds
hi

re
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
(L

A
) 

pr
op

os
ed

 
A

dm
is

si
on

s 
A

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

20
15

/2
01

6 

C
hi

ld
re

n’
s 

W
el

lb
ei

ng
 / 

 A
nd

re
w

 B
la

ck
m

an
, A

dm
is

si
on

s 
&

 
T

ra
ns

po
rt

 M
an

ag
er

 

39



J:
\_

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

\_
G

en
er

al
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 &
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
tte

e\
20

13
-1

4\
[1

0]
_1

0-
M

ar
-1

4\
R

ep
or

ts
\[0

7]
_D

ra
ft 

W
or

k 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e_
A

pp
en

di
x 

3_
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

R
ol

lin
g 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e.

do
c 

P
ag

e
8 

of
 1

0

O
th

er
 M

ee
tin

gs
 –

 A
pr

il 
20

14
 

A
U

D
IT

 &
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 D

at
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 H

o
ld

er
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 
C

o
n

ta
ct

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

  
15

/4
/1

4 
 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
W

or
k 

P
ro

gr
am

m
es

 –
 A

pr
il 

20
14

 

H
E

A
L

T
H

 A
N

D
 S

O
C

IA
L

 C
A

R
E

 O
V

E
R

V
IE

W
 A

N
D

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
  I

T
E

M
S

 –
 A

P
R

IL
 2

01
4 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

/
B

R
IE

F
N

G
 D

A
T

E
 

IT
E

M
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

 

O
&

S
C

 P
R

E
-D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 P

R
IO

R
 

T
O

:
A

&
G

 
C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

C
ab

in
et

  
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 D

at
e 

4 
A

pr
il 

20
14

 
A

cc
ou

nt
ab

ili
ty

 S
es

si
on

 
T

o 
ho

ld
 a

 p
ub

lic
 a

cc
ou

nt
ab

ili
ty

 s
es

si
on

 fo
r 

or
ga

ni
sa

tio
ns

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
he

al
th

 s
ec

to
r.

  T
o 

in
cl

ud
e 

W
ye

 V
al

le
y 

N
H

S
 T

ru
st

, C
lin

ic
al

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
G

ro
up

, N
H

S
 A

rd
en

, 

W
or

k 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e 
T

o 
co

ns
id

er
 th

e 
C

om
m

itt
ee

s 
W

or
k 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
R

ol
lin

g 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e:
 M

ay
 2

01
4 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ec
is

io
ns

 to
 b

e 
ta

ke
n 

– 
M

ay
 2

01
4 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 
M

ee
ti

n
g

 / 
D

ec
is

io
n

 D
at

e 
(o

n 
or

 a
fte

r)
 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 H

o
ld

er
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 
C

o
n

ta
ct

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

15
/5

/1
4 

N
on

 K
ey

 
B

ud
ge

t M
on

ito
rin

g 
R

ep
or

t 

T
o 

re
po

rt
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 p

os
iti

on
 fo

r 
bo

th
 R

ev
en

ue
 a

nd
 C

ap
ita

l. 

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

&
 

F
in

an
ce

 –
 C

ou
nc

ill
or

 
A

W
 J

oh
ns

on
, L

ea
de

r 
of

 th
e 

C
ou

nc
il 

E
co

no
m

y,
 C

om
m

un
iti

es
 &

 
C

or
po

ra
te

 / 

 
 

 
 

 
D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 M

A
K

E
R

 
C

A
B

IN
E

T
 M

E
M

B
E

R
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
S

 &
 A

S
S

E
T

S
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 H

 B
R

A
M

E
R

 
D

ec
is

io
n

 D
at

e 
(o

n 
or

 a
fte

r)
Is

su
e 

T
yp

e 
P

u
rp

o
se

 &
 R

ep
o

rt
 T

it
le

 
D

ir
ec

to
ra

te
, L

ea
d

 O
ff

ic
er

 &
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

40



J:
\_

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

\_
G

en
er

al
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 &
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
tte

e\
20

13
-1

4\
[1

0]
_1

0-
M

ar
-1

4\
R

ep
or

ts
\[0

7]
_D

ra
ft 

W
or

k 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e_
A

pp
en

di
x 

3_
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

R
ol

lin
g 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e.

do
c 

P
ag

e
9 

of
 1

0

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 P
M

 M
O

R
G

A
N

 
D

ec
is

io
n

 D
at

e 
(o

n 
or

 a
fte

r)
Is

su
e 

T
yp

e 
P

u
rp

o
se

 &
 R

ep
o

rt
 T

it
le

 
D

ir
ec

to
ra

te
, L

ea
d

 O
ff

ic
er

 &
 C

o
n

ta
ct

 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
 f

o
r 

d
o

cu
m

en
ts

/r
ep

o
rt

 t
o

 b
e 

su
b

m
it

te
d

 t
o

 D
ec

is
io

n
  M

ak
er

 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
 S

T
R

A
T

E
G

Y
 &

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

: 
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 A

W
 J

O
H

N
S

O
N

, L
E

A
D

E
R

 O
F

 T
H

E
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 H
E

A
L

T
H

 &
 W

E
L

L
B

E
IN

G
  

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 G

J 
P

O
W

E
L

L
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 IN
F

R
A

S
T

R
U

C
T

U
R

E
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

L
O

R
 P

D
 P

R
IC

E
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
A

B
IN

E
T

 M
E

M
B

E
R

 Y
O

U
N

G
 P

E
O

P
L

E
 &

 C
H

IL
D

R
E

N
’S

 W
E

L
L

B
E

IN
G

: 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
L

O
R

 J
W

 M
IL

L
A

R
 

D
ec

is
io

n
 D

at
e 

(o
n 

or
 a

fte
r)

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 C
o

n
ta

ct
 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

O
th

er
 M

ee
tin

gs
 –

 M
ay

 2
01

4 

D
E

C
IS

IO
N

 M
A

K
E

R
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
M

ee
ti

n
g

 / 
D

ec
is

io
n

 D
at

e 
(o

n 
or

 a
fte

r)
 

Is
su

e 
T

yp
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 H

o
ld

er
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 
C

o
n

ta
ct

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

 f
o

r 
d

o
cu

m
en

ts
/r

ep
o

rt
 t

o
 b

e 
su

b
m

it
te

d
 t

o
 D

ec
is

io
n

  M
ak

er
 

41



J:
\_

 S
C

R
U

T
IN

Y
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
S

\_
G

en
er

al
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 &
 S

cr
ut

in
y 

C
tte

e\
20

13
-1

4\
[1

0]
_1

0-
M

ar
-1

4\
R

ep
or

ts
\[0

7]
_D

ra
ft 

W
or

k 
P

ro
gr

am
m

e_
A

pp
en

di
x 

3_
E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

R
ol

lin
g 

P
ro

gr
am

m
e.

do
c 

P
ag

e
10

 o
f 1

0

23
/5

/1
4 

 
A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
ts

 to
 C

ou
nc

il 
C

om
m

itt
ee

s 
an

d 
O

ut
si

de
 B

od
ie

s 

A
U

D
IT

 &
 G

O
V

E
R

N
A

N
C

E
 C

O
M

M
IT

T
E

E
 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 D

at
e 

P
u

rp
o

se
 &

 R
ep

o
rt

 T
it

le
 

P
o

rt
fo

lio
 H

o
ld

er
 

D
ir

ec
to

ra
te

, L
ea

d
 O

ff
ic

er
 &

 
C

o
n

ta
ct

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

  
9/

5/
14

 
P

ro
gr

es
s 

R
ep

or
t o

n 
20

13
/1

4 
In

te
rn

al
 A

ud
it 

P
la

n 

S
cr

ut
in

y 
W

or
k 

P
ro

gr
am

m
es

 –
 M

ay
 2

01
4 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 O

V
E

R
V

IE
W

 A
N

D
 S

C
R

U
T

IN
Y

 C
O

M
M

IT
T

E
E

 IT
E

M
S

 –
 M

A
Y

 2
01

4 

M
E

E
T

IN
G

/
B

R
IE

F
N

G
 D

A
T

E
 

IT
E

M
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

 

O
&

S
C

 P
R

E
-D

E
C

IS
IO

N
 P

R
IO

R
 T

O
: 

A
&

G
 

C
o

m
m

it
te

e 
C

ab
in

et
  

C
o

u
n

ci
l 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 D

at
e 

12
 M

ay
 2

01
4 

H
oo

pl
e 

T
o 

re
ce

iv
e 

an
d 

co
m

m
en

t o
n 

a 
pe

rf
or

m
an

ce
 r

ep
or

t f
ro

m
 H

oo
pl

e.
  

In
cl

ud
in

g 
ho

w
 b

ud
ge

ta
ry

 c
ut

s 
ar

e 
af

fe
ct

in
g 

th
e 

se
rv

ic
es

 th
at

 H
oo

pl
e 

ca
n 

de
liv

er
. 

C
om

m
un

ity
 S

af
et

y 
P

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
 

T
o 

re
ce

iv
e 

an
d 

co
m

m
en

t o
n 

th
e 

re
fr

es
he

d 
st

ra
te

gy
 a

he
ad

 o
f f

ul
l 

C
ou

nc
il.

 

P
ro

ba
tio

n 
S

er
vi

ce
 

T
o 

re
ce

iv
e 

an
d 

co
m

m
en

t o
n 

th
e 

ch
an

ge
s 

to
 th

e 
P

ro
ba

tio
n 

S
er

vi
ce

 

42


	Agenda
	
	4 Minutes
	[04]_GOSC_13-Jan-14_Minutes_Draft for Agenda

	7 Draft Work Programme
	[07]_Draft Work Programme_Appendix 1_Draft Work Programme
	[07]_Draft Work Programme_Appendix 2_Task and Finish Reviews - Progress Report
	[07]_Draft Work Programme_Appendix 3_Executive Rolling Programme


